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NOTICE 

1. That Fonn for usual npon ibeuU be filled out is sipiiette and two eopiM 
Rtumed to the laienute Commerce CommiuioB, Offiee of Eeoaomiei. 
Wuhiagton, D.C 20423. by Uardi 31 efihe ytarfottewng Aatftr wMdk At rtpon 
it made. One copy Aould be fcttiacd in lopondeni'i Tilo. Anealion in ipeciilly 
dincMd 10 the following pieviiioai ef f m I of the laiermte Commoee Aec 

(4t) U&C 11145. Rcporta by i 
W I t e Inmnie CmuBBce CommiMion miy icqu 
(1) esticn, brokoi. knofi, and imoeiiiioai, or d u m cf Aem II Ae Caamii-

•OB may piambe, to file aanual, pcfiodie, and ipeciil icpom with dw Commiuion 
ccnuining laiwcn lo quotiaai asked by ii: and 

C2) I pcnon furnidiing a t* a ptottemt icnricei iguaii hcit or cold to • nil 
or dpram Gunr providing nmpeniiioa nbjeeiio Ihu aibtiiie. 10 file Rpom with 
Ae ComminioB eonuinug ucwcn to queoioni abom thou cui or urrieu. 

(b)(1) An annul! itfon ihill eoauin in irtwini, ia u much deuil u the CDI^ 
minon m y nquiie, ef die affiun of the airier, broks. kucr. or iworiiiioB for 
At 12-monifa period ending on the 31a diy of IWcenibci of cuh yew. Howcwr, 
when in aanuil repon ii mide by i moior emier, • broker, or • kuar or an 
•uccinjoniniiiiiiiiicd by or iniaeemd in enc of ihca. the penon miking the report 
miy dca ID mike it forihe 13-moatfa period aeoouniing yetr cndiag u the dcae 
of one of the lui 7 diyi of euh cdendir yeir if the books of dw penoa miUag 
Ihc repon ire kept by ihit pcnon on dte buii of thu *"~""'^-g yew. 

(2) Aa annual repon dull be filed with the Cimmiuion by the cad of Ac 3rd 
moaifa liierihe end of the ycir for which the rapcn il mide uaieu (he Commiuioa 
cnendi the filmg due ar cfaingu the period covered by the fcpeiL The laauil repon 
ind, if Ac Commimoa requim, my other repenmidc under lUt MCDon. ihill be 

(e) The dmmiuioB Ati! nomline ind liapCfy, to the i 
ticiblc the nponing reqiucmenii ipplieible under Ait Bibcfaipier lo aoiar com­
mon Girticn of propeny with rcipeci to nniponitioB piovidcd under oenificHci 
to which the proviiioai ef leclioB 10922(bH4)(E) of ihii ihle ipply ind to motor 
oonma curicn of propeny with reipeci to tnniporuiioa provided under pcnniu 
to which the provuioni of Meaon 10923(b)(S) of ihii tide ipply. hib. L. 95-473. 
OcL 17, I97g. 92 SuL 1427, Pub. 1. 96-296. S 3(b), July 1,19S0. 94 SUL 796. 

(49) \3SJC. 11941. (g) A penon nquired lo mike i npon to Ae Commiuion, 
uiwer I queiuoB. or nuke, prepire. or p tuu i t i iccccd under ihii wbiille coa-
ooBiBg friaeporuiiOB aibjea 10 Ihc juriidicuoa of the Commiuios under wbcfaipter 
n of Ghiptcr tOS of Ihii dtlc. or in officer, igcat, or employee of Ihil perwB Ihu 
(1) doa BW nuke the repon. (2) dou not qpeeifiGilly. compleuly, and Buihfully 
iBiwa Hie qucHioa. (3) dou nol mike, prcpue, or pieurve the record in the form 
ind ouBno- pioeribed by At CoauninioB. or (4) dou BOI comply wiA ueiioB 
10921 or Ihii inle. u liible lo dte Uaiicd Suiu Covcramcal tat i dvil peniby of 
nei moic the SSOO (or cufa violiiion lad (or noi mon Ihe S2S0 (or aufa -*''""'••••' 
tliTHirninliTiniifniinniiii ftfiii tin iliii iifiiiuiiniiiiinf'b-—**-~ r r - " ' • ' • • 
ihiU be c«»yc—< uadCT ihu wtaieaioB for • violiiioB icliuag to Ihc nuponiiioB 
of hoiiRbold goodi Aay nch peuihin ihit were impoeed prior lo uich due ef 
CBieuBCBi ihill be eoUecwd ealy ia iGcardiaoc wiih Ae provinoai cf mticfirrinn 
(h) of Ihu neaoB 

The tarm 'eama'* m u u i Common euricr nbjcGi lo Aii pan. and Saehidu a 
raeaver or Duuae of web eima. isd Ac term 'knar* mciai • pema owning • 
nilroid. i wiier line, or • pipe lme, leued to md upuued by • common cnier 
sibjeei ID Au pen. lad laehidu i recdvo' or miuee of wch leemr.*** 

Ihe rapoadmt il (unher icquved IO lead 10 Ae Office of EcoBoiua immediudy 
upos picpmiioB. two eopiu ef iu lucB iBBUil ripen » •oekholden. See uheduk 
B.pige2. 

2. The iBBruoiou in Au Form ihould be cirefiilly uluu lad. and cadi qiiuaeii 
ikaiiU if <puHcrrd/Uly uitf oeoiraieiy. wfadher il hu been iBiwered ia I previoui 
laauil repon or BOL Excepi to c u u where ihey era ipeeificdly luAoiad. cm-
cdliiiou. iffciinry check mirki. md Ae like iheuM BOI be uied ciAtr u piilid 
or i> enure laiwcn lo iaquiricL If aay iaquiry, bued OB I preoedug iaquiry ia Ae 
prueai repon (om ii. beeiuie of Ac miwer readerad ID lueh praeediag iaquiiy. 

iaipplieible 10 Ae pema er eoiponlioa ia whole bchilf Ac repon il mide, nch 
Doutioa u "Not ipplicAIr, lee pigc - uhcdule (er line) aucibcr 

' dmuld be uied io aaiwer thocu. giviag prtdtt rtftrtnet to Ae 
portion of Ae rtpon ihotting Ae /oetr wtiieh make Ae mqury in^pplieable. 
Where the .word 'aoae' truly md eompleuly Huu Au fio, it dmuid be givea 
t t Ac laiwcr to my putieilv inquiry or my pinieulir penioa ef u iaquiiy. 
When diiu lie cdled for. Ae moaA md diy diould be •ucd u well u Ac 
jt tr . Ctmomiiy abbreviuioBi ouy be lued ia auiag ditcL 

3. £Wfy annaat rtpon thoald, in oD panxidait, bt etmptelt in iuefC md 
icfocasn to Ae renaai of fenner yeuB diould not be mide to tike Ae plice 
of fcquired eaariu cuepi u hcrciB oAcrwiK ipedficiily direaed or authoriaed. 

4, If h be acccuiry or dednble to 
cAar, ia • nport, Acy Aould be legibly midc on dioable 
pncdcibic OB dweu act lugerAm I pige of Ae Form. 
bt ttairtly mtarhtd, prtferable at Ae inner margin: bypintordipt 

S.AUeBBriuAottldbe 
rdMuM beiadiciied 

made ia • pcrmmeni bliek ink. HMMC of a eonarary 

6. Money iumi, cnqpi avcngu, AiDughoui Ae maud repon fomihould be 
riiowB in Aouundi of doUin idjuscd IO loooiri wiA foodagi. Touli for amounu 
fcponed in wbiidiiiy leoountt included ia uipponiag idiedulu muu be ia 
agreeueat wiA lelucd piimiiy lecouBU. For purpouB of nuadiag, imeuau ef 
SSOO b« leu Am SIOOO ihould be niud lo Ac aeucu Aouiiad doUin. md 
amouau of k u Am SSOO diouid be towved. 

7. ""' '"*' ' corporuioai, auialy diuiaguidicd u opaadag eompmiu md 
Ifuor eompmiu. are for the pupoee of npon to the latcmue Coouierce 
CommiuioB divided into rlirrn An operaimt eompany it one whoce ollieen 
dinel Ae buaaeu of aaa^wnitioa aad whoie boofci coaiiia opmiiag u wdl 
u (iaiaeid iccouau, i letter eompany, Ae pfopeny of whiefa bdag kued lo 
iBtl irprrvrf ^y T " ' ^ ^ '*'fnr**y." *"* '***' —""'«» * —r«'«i> i«n«i «!»ii«»c«o 
and kacpi Gaiadd but aoi opcruiag iccouau. 

Openting eonpmiu ire broidly dudfied. wiA raipeci to dwir epeniiag 
rcveaun, accordiag m Ac foUowiag gcaeid deCaitioBi: 

Q i u I eompmiu are Aoee hiviag opemiag leveaun of S2SO,00OjD0O or 
more. For Ait d m . Amud Repon-Form R-l ii pravidad. 

Clui n eompaaiu ire Aoee hiviag laaiul operuiag ravcnuei k u A u 
S2SOjOOO,00 but in czom of S20M0,000. 

d m in coaquniu ire Aoie hiving unud openting ravuuu of S20MOJ0OO 
o rku . 

Alliwiidung md Qoopiniu will be driigniiwl d m ID nilrmih 

>. Eaecpl where Ae eoaiat devly iadieiiu tome odier memiag. Ae foUow-
ig tennt whea uted ia Ait Foim hive Ae ">""c~g- luied bdow: 

sn nemi the Inttrttau Commeree Cemmiition. Rupoadeai memi 
At perten or CBipoiaaen m mtoir behafflht rtpon it madt. Yen meiai tht 
year ended DeetaAer 31 far vhek ike r ^ o n it made. The Qoae of Ae Yev 
meeai the dote rfknimttt on Dteanbtr 31 efiheytarftr Mtiek tht rtpon it 
made: er. ia cne Ae npon u uide for • ihoner period Am oae year, ii meui 
Ae dote tfihe pened eerered by the rtpon The Begiaaiag e( Ae Year memi 
the begtuimt ofbatmtu on January t ofthe year far whieh At rtpon it madt; 
or, ia cue Ac repon it nude for • dioncr period A u oae year, h meaai Ae 
btgiimini of the period covered by the r tpontbeft tBt^aty t i t rnrunt the year 
mided December 31 ef the year prteedint tlie ytarftr whieh the rtpon u madt. 
The Umform Syuem o( Acoouau (or Riiboid Conpuiu mcui the lyutm tf 
iTfr-*—*• it Avf /30y or rale 49. Code tf Federal Kegalaaani, at amended. 

For Index. See back of book 

X = ^ 1 and Conrail are registered service marks of the Consolidated Rail Corporation. 
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CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 
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Name, official btle, telephone number, and office address of officer m charge of coirespondence with the Commission regarding this 
I 

report: 
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(street and number, city, state, and zip code) 
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SPECUL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38SS9 Railroad Classification Index, served Januaiy 20,1983, modified the repoiting lequiiements for class, II, UI and all 

Switching and tenninal companies. These earners will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 

than its cuirent classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated thai an average of 800 buiden hours per response are required to complete this collection of infonnation. This estimate 

includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and 

reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this 

buiden should be directed to the Section of Administiative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and 

Regulatory Affaiis, Office of Management and Budget. 



Road Initials: CR Year: 1994 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 

2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Imtials: CR Year 1594 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answen to the questions asked should be made in fiill, without reference to the data returaed on the conesponding page of previous r^oits. In case any changes 
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be explained m fiill detail. 

1. Give m full the exact name of the respondent Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are pans ofthe coiporate name. Becaiefiilto 
distinguish between railroad and railway. Hie coiporate name should be given umformly throughout the repoit, notably on the cover, on the title page, and m 
the "Verification". If the report is made by lecdvers, tmstees, a committee of bondholdeis, or individuals otherwise m possession of the propeity, state names 
and facts with precision. If the repoit is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Spedal Peimission from the Commission, Aocoimting and Valuation Board, 
indicate such £aa on hne 1 below and list die consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a spedal diarter, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of oiganization: if a reorganization 
has been effected, give date of leoiganization. If a lecdvership or oAer trust, give also date which such lecdvershqi or other possession began. If a pattnershq>, 
give dale of foimation and also names in fiill of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorgamzation, whether by reason of foiedosiue of moitgage or otherwise, according to the fact Give date of organization of 
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exaa name of common carrier making this repon CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

2. 

3. 

D 

Date of incoiporation (*) See Below 

Under laws of vdiat Government, State, or Territoiy organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of lecdvership or tiusteesh^ and of appointment of lecdvers of tiustees 
Inconwrated in the CommonweaMi of Pennsylvania pursuant to Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law 1933. PL. 364. 
as amended, as Meiger Rail Corporation. Additional poweis granted pursuant to the provisions of flie Regional Rail 

Reorganization Act of 1973, as amended, and the Conrail Privatization Aa (P.L. 99-509). 

If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 

name, give fiill paiticulars 
Effective July 1.1993, Consolidated Rail Corporation became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Conrail In& See note 2 to 
Hnandal Statements. 

(*) February 10,1976; Restated Articles of Incorporation filed March 30.1976: Amended and Restated Amdes of 
Incorporation filed April 12,1987; Amended and Restated Articles of Incoiporation filed May 17.1989. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 

to stockholders. 

Check appropnate box: 

n n Two copies are attached to this report 

I I Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 

No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1.00 , pershare:fiistprefened, 
_ per share. 

no par per share; second 

Yes 

1. State the parvalue ofeach share of stock: Common. S 
preferred S ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ per share: debenture stodc, 

2. State whether or not eadi share of stodc has die right u one vote; if not, give full particulars in a footnote 
3. Are vouig lights proportional to holdings^ Yes If not. slate in a fooinote Ihe idanon betweea holdings and comspondiog votiiig nghts. 
4. Are voting nghts attached to any secunties other than stock' No U so, name ma footnote each security, other than swck to which voting nghts are 

attached (as of fte close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and coirespoadiog voang rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and 
if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of secunbes any speciaJ privileges m Ihe election of directois, trustees, or managers, orm the detemiination of corporate action by any metiiod? 
No If so, describe fully in a foomote each such class or issue and give a succinct sutement showing clearly the character and extent of such 

privileges 

6. Givethedateoftiielatestclosingofdiestodcboolcpnortotheacn]alfilmgofthisiepon,andsiatethepurposeofsuchclosmg Books not closed 

7. State the total voting power of all security holders of tiw respondent at the date of such closmg. if within one year of the date of such filmg; if not. state as of die close of the 
year. 100 votes, as of December 31.1994 _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ 

CDate) 
8. Stale die total number of stockholders of record, as of die date shown in answer to mquiry No. 7 l stockholders. 
9. Give die names of die diirqr security holders of the respondent who. at die date of die latest closing of die suck book or compilation of hst of stockholders of die respondent 

(if within 1 year prior to die actual fihng of this repon), had the highest voting powers in the respondeot, showmg for each his address, die number of votes which he would 
have had a nght to cast on diat date had a meeting dien been in order, and die classification of die number of votes to which he was enoUed, which respect to securities held by 
him. such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a footnote die names of such other securities 
(if any). If any such holder held m trust, give (m a foomote) the paniculars of die trust In die case of voting tnist agreements, give as supplemental infonnanon die names and 
addresses of die thii^ largest holders ofthe voting uust certificates and the amount of dieir individual holdings If the stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders 
compiled withinsuchyear.showsuchlhirlysecunlyholdersasef the close of the year. 

Lute 
No. Name of security holder 

JaL 

Address of security holder 

JbL 

Number of votes to 
which secunty 

holder was entitled 

M . 

NUMBER OF VOTES CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURTITES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Common 

Stock 
PREFERRED 

Second 
(e) 

Fim 

Line 
No. 

Conrail Inc. Philadelphia. PA 100 100 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

See Notes 2 . 6 and 7 to Finanaal Statements. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Roadhitials: CR Year 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS-Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the elecDon of directon of die respondent 
votes cast 

11. Give the date of such meeting. May 18.1994 
12. Give the place of such meeting. Academy of Music Hall jmadelphia. Pennsylvania 

See below 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

ItemlOfabove^ 
Votes cast for dection of Directors: 
Qass 1-4 Directors (Three year teim): 77,872,380 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: CR Year 1994 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

r,ine 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Oierk 

* 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 
706 
707 

709,708 

708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 

712 

713 

715.716,717 

721,721.5 

722,723 
724 

737.738 
739,741 

743 
744 

731.732 
731.732 
731,732 

733,735 

Title 

(a) 
Current Assets 

Cask 

Temporaiy Cash Investments 
Spedal Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 
-Loan and Notes 

-Interline and Other Balances 
-Customers 

-Other 

-Accrued Accounts Recdvable 

-Recdvable from Affihated Companies 
-Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woikmg Funds, Prepayments. 
Defened hicome Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 
Odier Cunent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Spedal Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Compames (Schedules 310 and 310A) 

Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent 

Marketable Equity Secunties - Cr. 
Propeity Used in Otherthan Camer Operation (less Depreciation $2,296). 

Odier Assets 
Other Defened Debits 

Accumulated Defeired Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Sdiedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depredation and Amortization (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Eqmpment 

TOTAL ASlUilS 

Balance at 
close of 

year 
(b) 

24,114 

2,385 
8,718 

210,609 
63,580 

383,286 
13,770 

(14,066) 

220.426 

160230 
4,787 

1,077,839 

20,701 
1,080,043 

4,691 

24.567 

404.650 
43.462 

1.578.114 

6.284.149 
2,101,202 

419,937 

(2,398,603) 
6,406,685 

9.062.638 

Balanoe at 
beginning 

of year 
(0 

2202 

2,875 
19,338 

196,436 
57,054 

381.608 

10.189 
(15,587) 

200.035 

128.333 
4,732 

987215 

17,779 
765,755 

46 

25.424 

312,773 
18,448 

1,140,225 

6,165,710 
2.142.848 

302,457 

(2,416,736) 

6,194279 

8,321,719 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSTFION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUTTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.7702 
781 
783 
786 
77L 772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 
Cunent Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interline & Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Odier Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accmed Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accnied 
Odier Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Tenn Debt due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABlLmES 

Non-Cuirent Liabihties 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 

Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Compames 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Defened Revenues-Transfen from Government Authorities 
Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Temi Liabifaties and Defened Credits 

TOTAL NON-CL'RRE.NT LIABlLmES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: Schedule 230) (L53&54) 

Common stock 
Prefened stodc 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable Equity Securities 

Less Treasuiy Stock 
Net Stockholden' Equity 
TOTAL LIABELITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balance at 
close of 

year 

112,528 
7,514 

62,181 
51,035 
29,432 

529,324 
544,501 
142.774 
80.142 

129,331 
1,688,762 

1,328,332 
187270 
421,184 

2,377 
(6,823) 

1205225 

1,031,496 
4,169,061 

2,128236 

1,076,579 

3204,815 
9.062.638 

Balances! 
Dccmiunfi 

c^year 
fc) 

79,393 
12,135 
59,601 

910 
27,888 

484,332 
555,398 
109,586 
86,174 

144,949 
1,560,366 

1,315,651 
151,518 
486,958 

2225 
(7,042) 

1,040,991 

1,027,940 
4,018241 

1,815283 

927,829 

2,743,112 
8,321,719 

I^ne 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special income tax obligations as follows: 
Line 50 Columns (b) and (c), $512,459,(XX) and $575,147,000, respectively. 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY N0TES4X)NTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Long-Term Deht (Continued) 

In December 1994, the Company issued $30 million of 8.45%.Pass Through Certificates, 
Series 1994-A due 2014. The certificates will be used to finance equipment which the 
Company will use under an operating lease, and while such certificates are not direct 
obligations of, or guaranteed by the Company, the amounts paid under the lease will be 
sufBcient to pay principal and interest on the certificates. 

The Company had $212 nullion of commercial paper outstanding at December 31,1994. 
Ofthe total amount outstanding, $100 million is classified as long-term since it is expected 
to be refinanced through subsequent issuances of commercial paper and is supported by 
the long-term credit £icility mentioned below. 

In April 1994, CRC entered into a $500 million uncoUateralized bank credit agreement 
with a group of banks to replace the $300 million credit facility that would have expired in 
the first quarter of 1995. The new credit agreement, which is used for general corporate 
purposes and to support CRC's commercial paper program, provides for a $350 million 
revolving credit facility with a five year maturity and a $150 million revolving credit 
facility with a one year maturity. Both credit facilities require interest to be paid on 
amounts borrowed at rates based on various defined short-term rates and an aimual 
maximum fee of .125% ofthe facility amoimts. The agreement contains, among other 
conditions, restrictive convenants relating to a debt ratio and consolidated tangible net 
worth. 

i. ipgpme Tffiw 

The provisions for income taxes are composed ofthe following: 

laSA 1SS3 

.XT. 1994 

t 

Current 

Deferred 

Special income 

tax obligation 

FedBgal 

$ 85,200 

124,180 

(Xn Thousands) 
St;at:a Total Padaral 

$15,600 $100,800 $ 51,345 

24,883 149,063 183,750 

_S£A£fi -XfiSAl 

$ 7,474 $ 58,819 

31,432 215,182 

'53-220) <9.46B) t62-68B) («,P56) •(7.<76) { i 9 . 5 2 2 ) 

S156.160 S31.015 SIB?.175 S193.039 S31.430 S224.469 

Effective Januaiy 1,1993, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 109 which 
requires a liability approach for measuring defeired tax assets and liabilities based on 
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities at each 
balance sheet date using enacted tax rates in effect when those differences are expected to 
reverse. As a result, in 1993 the Company recorded a cumulative after-tax adjustment of 
$43 million. Prior years' financial statements were not restated. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred related long-term debt under various 
capital leases of $8,063,000 and $75,352,000 in 1994 and 1993, respectively., The 
Company's noncancelable long-term leases generally include options to purchase at fair 
value and to extend the terms. Capital leases have been discounted at rates which average 
7.65% and are collateralized by assets with a net book value of $374,143,000 at 
December 31,1994. 

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs bome by the Company, are: 

1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000-

Total 

Less 

2017 

interest portion 

Present value 

, 

$ 

— 

-

4 

Capital 

X^eaees 
(In 

97,476 
95,889 
83,708 
77,288 
68,201 

250,6oe 

673,168 

<187,107) 

48S.061 

Operating 
Leases 

Thousiuids) 

$ 110,884 
115,681 
94,782 
89,744 
75,369 

675.005 

$l,iei,465 

In June 1993, the Company and Conrail filed a shelf registration statement on 
Form S-3 to enable CRC to issue up to $500 million in debt securities or Conrail to 
issue up to $500 million in convertible debt or equity securities. The remaining 
balance under this shelf registration was $342 million at December 31,1994. 

During 1994, the Company issued $65 million of Medium-Term Notes with interest 
rates ranging firom 5.70% to 6.33%, maturing over various periods through 1997, 
pursuant to the registration statement on Form S-3. 

In July 1994, the Company issued $49 million of 1994 Equipment Trust Certificates, 
Series A, with interest rates ranging fi-om 5.5% to 7.6%, maturing annually from 1995 
to 2009. The certificates were used to finance approximately 85% ofthe total 
purchase price of 36 locomotives. 

Equipment and other obligations mature in 1995 through 2013 and are collateralized by 
assets with a net book value of $218,300,000 at December 31,1994. Maturities of 
long-term debt other than capital leases and commercial paper are $64,440,000 in 1995, 
$106,646,000 in 1996, $67,396,000 in 1997, $42,646,000 in 1998, $12,646,000 in 1999 
and $1,179,877,000 in the aggregate firom 2000 through 2043. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

2. Corporate Reorganization and Presentation (Continued) 

The promissory note receivable, plus accrued interest, which CRC received in 1990 firom 
the ESOP in exchange for its preferred shares remained with CRC, however, CRC 
transferred the note to one of its subsidiaries during 1994. 

As part ofthe establishment ofthe holding company, a wholly owned subsidiary of CRC, 
which held the Company's interest in Concord Resources Group, Inc. ("Concord"), was 
transferred to Conrail. The financial position and results of operations of this subsidiary 
were not material to the accompanying financial statements. In September 1993, a 
subsidiary ofthe Company recorded a reserve of $89 million relating to advances made to 
Concord. 

5. 1994 Early Retirement Program 

During the first quarter of 1994, the Company recorded a charge of $50,522,000 (after tax 
benefits of $32,614,000) for a non-union employee voluntary early retirement program and 
related costs. The majority ofthe cost ofthe early retirement program will be paid fi-om 
the Company's overfimded pension plan. 

4. 

t 

Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, including the weighted average interest rates at December 31, 
1994, is composed ofthe following: 

Capital leases 
Medium-term notes payable, 6.31%, due 

1995 to 1998 
Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 
Debentures payable, 7.88% due 2043 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 
Equipment and other obligations, 6.03% 
Commercial paper, 4.35% 

Less current portion 

De«;?Tni?fr 

1994 
31, 
1993 

(In Thousands) 

4 486,061 

228,735 
249,431 
249,515 
544,245 
201,725 

99,582 

2,059,294 
(129.331) 

Sl.929.963 

$ 

2 

^ 

558,341 

225,897 
249,374 
249,506 
544,181 
164,894 

99,841 

,092,034 
(144,949) 

.947,085 

Using current market prices when available, or a valuation based on the yield to maturity 
of comparable debt instruments having similar characteristics, credit rating and maturity, 
the total fair value ofthe Company's long-term debt, including the current portion, but 
excluding capital leases, is $1,591 million in 1994 and $1,772 million in 1993, compared 
with carrying values of $1,572 million and $1,534 million in 1994 and 1993, respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Industry 
Consolidated Rail Corporation ("CRC" or the "Company") operates a freight railroad 
system within the norttieast and midwest United States and the Province of Quebec. 

Cash Equivalents 
Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, certificates of deposit and other liquid 
securities purchased with a maturity of three months or less, and are stated at cost which 
approximates market value. 

Material and Supplies 
Material and supplies consist mainly of fiiel oil and items for maintenance of property and 
equipment, and are valued at the lower of cost, principally weighted average, or market. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided using the 
composite straight-line method. The cost (net of salvage) of depreciable property retired 
or replaced in the ordinaiy course of business is charged to accumulated depreciation and 
no gain or loss is recognized. 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized proportionally as a shipment moves on the CRC system from origin 
to destination. 

New Accounting Standards 
Effective January 1,1993, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 106, "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than 
Pensions" ("SFAS 106") (Note 6) and Statement of Financial Accoimting Standards 
No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" ("SFAS 109") (Note 5). As a result, the 
Company recorded cumulative after tax charges of $22 million and $43 million for 
SFAS 106 and SFAS 109, respectively. 

2. Corporate Reorganization and Presentation 

In May 1993, the shareholders of CRC approved a plan for the adoption of a holding 
company structure. Under the Plan, each share of CRC common stock which was issued 
and outstanding or held in the treasury of CRC, and each share of CRC preferred stock, all 
of which were held by the Non-union Employee Stock Ownership Plan (the "Non-union 
ESOP"), were automatically converted into one share of common stock and one share of 
preferred stock, respectively, of a newly created holding company, Conrail Inc. 
("Conrail"). As a resuh, Conrail became the publicly held entity and CRC became a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Conrail Inc. effective July 1,1993. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7. Give paiticulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at die close of the year, in accordance with Instnictions S-6 in the Unifonn 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that aie not reflected in the amounts of the respondent 
Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is mateiial. 
Examples of contingent liabihties are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 
possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed. (Expbin and/or reference to the fbUowing pages.) 

Contingent Liabilities: 

See Note 8 to Rnanaal Statements and Schedule 501 - Guaranties and Suretyships. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts. 

8. Madcetable Equity Securities. 

Cost Market 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholders 

Etjmty 
(Cunent Yr.) Qinent Poifolio N/A 
asof 12/31/94 Noncurrent Portfoho N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Cunent Poitfofao N/A N/A 
asof 12/31/93 Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses peilaining to maiketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

S None $ None Currrait 
Noncunent None None 

.(year). (c) A net unrealized gain Ooss) of $ None on the sale of maiketable equity securities was included in net income for _ 
The cost of securities sold was based on the None (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gams and losses arising after date of the finanaal statements but pnor to the filing, apphcable to maricetable 
equit}' secunties owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of repotted year unless specified as previous year. 

f 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

(Dollais m thousands) 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes Usted below are provided to disclose supplementaiy infonnation on matters which have an important eKea on the financial condition of die carrier. 
The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothug to repoit, insen the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in 
separate notes with suitable particulars odier matters involving material amounts of the diaraoer commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally I 
accepted accounting and reponing pruidples, except as shown m other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service intenuption insuiance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to whidi respondent will be entitled for woik stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional 
premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars conceimng obligations for stock 
purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of 
mortgages and other anangements. 

Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income or retained mcome which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other 
fiinds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mongages, deeds of trust, or other contracts: $ None 

Estimated amount of fiiture earnings which can be reaHzed before paying Federal inoome taxes because of unused and available net operating 
loss carryover on lanuaiy 1 of the year following that for which the repon is made: $ 173.819 

(a) Explam the procedure in accounting for pension fimds and recording m the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicatmg 
whether or not consistent with the prior year See Note 6 To Financial Statements 

(b) State amount, if any, rqpresentmg the excess of tbe actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total 
See Note 6 To Financial Statements 

fimd 

$ 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yes X No 
(i) If fimding is by insurance, give name of insurance eompany Not Applicable 

If fimding is by trust agreement, hst trustee(s) Mellon Bank, N.A. 
June 1, 1978 Date of trust agreement or latest amendment 

If respondent is afRliated in any way with the tiustee(s), explain affiliation No AfGliation 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basts for allocating chaiges under the agreement 
See Note Below 

(e) (i) Isanypanofthepensionplanftindinvestedmstockorodiersecuritiesofdierespondentoranyofitsaffiiiates? Specify: 
Yes No X 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security:. 

(ll) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes No If yes, who 
determines how the stock is voted? 

4. State whether a segregated political fimd has been established as provided by die Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes_X_No 

5. (a) The amount of employen contribution to employee stodc ownership plans for the current year was: S 9.957 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contribubons to qiudified employee stock 

ownership plans for the current year was: $ None 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures chaiged to the non-operating expense account 
S None 

Note: Following are the affiliated Companies induded in the Company's Pension Plan: 
Conrail Mercury. Inc. 
CRR Investments, Inc 
Indiana Haibor Belt Railroad Company 
Merchants Despatdi Transpoitation Company 

Annually, each paitiapating company makes contributions to the fund determined by 
mdependent actuaiy repons or changes allocated based on relanve percentage of total plan. 

^onrinue^i^oljowinswge t 
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200. COMPARATn'E STATEMENT OFRNANOAL POSFTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Income Taxes (Continued) 

As a result ofthe increase in the federal corporate income tax rate from 34% to 35% 
enacted August 10,1993, and effective January 1,1993, income tax expense for 1993 was 
increased by $38 million, of which $34 million related to the effects of adjusting deferred 
income taxes and the special income tax obligation for the rate increase. 

The Company and its subsidiaries will be included in the consolidated federal income tax 
return filed by Conrail for periods subsequent to July 1,1993. The consolidated federal 
income tax expense or benefit will be allocated to the Company as though the Company 
files a separate consolidated tax return. 

During 1993, the Company reached a settlement with the Intemal Revenue Service 
("IRS") related to the audit ofthe Company's consolidated federal income tax returns for 
the fiscal years 1987 through 1989. Under the settlement, the Company paid $51 million, 
including interest, all of which had been previously provided for in years prior to 1993. 
The Company's consolidated federal income tax returns for the fiscal years 1990 through 
1992 are currently being examined by the IRS. 

Significant components ofthe Company's special income tax obligation and deferred 
income tax liabilities and (assets) are as follows: 

Current assets (primarily accoionts 
receivable) 

Current liabilities (primarily accrued 
liabilities and casualty reserves) 

Current deferred teix asset, net 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Property and equipment 
Other long-term assets (primarily prepaid 
pension asset) 

Miscellaneous 

Noncurrent assets: 

Nondeductible reserves and other liabilities 
Equipment obligations 
Tax benefit transfer receivable 
Alternative minimum tax credits 
Net operating loss carryforward 
Miscellaneous 

Special income tax obligation and 
deferred income teuc liabilities, net 

1994 1993 
(In Thousands) 

$ (33,000) 

(175,000) 

$ (208,000) 

1,913,000 

62,000 
50,000 

2.025.000 

(135,000) 
(12,000) 
(38,000) 
(75,000) 

U7.31S) 

(307,316) 

gl.717.S84 

$ (23,175) 

{l§3,33e) 

$ (18§,513) 

1,866,000 

74,000 
17,000 

T.957.000 

(121,000) 
(44,000) 
(42,000) 
(77,000) 
(39,000) 
(17.862) 

(340,862) 

.^1.616.138 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Income Taxes (Continued) 

As of December 31,1994, the Company has approximately $75 million of altemative 
minimum tax credits available to offset fiiture U.S. federal income taxes on an indefinite 
carryforward basis. 

Reconciliations ofthe U.S. statutory tax rates with the effective tax rates follow: 

statutory tax rate 
State income taxes. 
net of federal benefit 

Effect of federal tax increase on 
deferred taxes 

other 

Effective tax rate 

1994 

35.0% 

4.0 

(2.0) 

37.0% 

3.?S3, 

35.0% 

4.5 

7.5 

2.5 

49.5% 

Employee Benefits 

Pension Plans 
The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan which is noncontributory for all 
non-union employees and generally contributory for participating union employees. 
Benefits are based primarily on credited years of service and the level of compensation 
near retirement. Funding is based on the minimum amount required by the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. 

Pension credits include the following components: 

1994 1993 
(In Thousands) 

Service cost - benefits earned during the period 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Return on plain assets - actual 

- deferred 
Net amortization and deferral 

$ 8,261 
47,452 
(9,853) 

(76,718) 
fl5-848) 

8,'366 
45,447 

(123,366) 
42,028 
<15.Q87) 

$(46,706) $ (42,612) 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Roadhitials: CR Year 1994 15 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Pension Plans (Continued) 
The fimded status ofthe pension plans and the amounts reflected in the balance sheets are 
as follows: 

Accumulated benefit obligation ($521,596 
eind $529,277 vested, respectively) 

Market value of plan assets 
Projected benefit obligation 
Plan assets in excess of projected 
benefit obligation 

Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized transition net asset 
Unrecognized net gain 

Net prepaid pension cost 

1 

1994 1992 
(In Thousands) 

525,578 

976,098 
(.•sfig.sgi) 

1-
1 

534, 

,036, 
(628. 

134 

878 
583) 

386,707 
43,346 

(138,337) 
(116.113) 

408,295 
42,290 

(157,821) 
(100,383) 

g 1 7 5 . 6 0 3 i i s2L,aa i 

The assumed weighted average discount rates used in 1994 and 1993 are 8. 50% and 
7.25%, respectively, and the rate of increase in fiiture compensation levels used in 
determining the actuarial present value ofthe projected benefit obligation as of 
December 31,1994 and 1993 is 6.0%. The expected long-term rate of retum on plan 
assets (primarily equity securities) in 1994 and 1993 is 9.0%. 

pavings Plan 
The Company also provides 401(k) savings plans for union and non-imion employees. 
Under the Non-union ESOP, 100% of employee contributions are matched in the form of 
Series A ESOP Convertible Junior Preferred Stock ("ESOP Stock") of Conrail (Note 2) 
for the first 6% of a participating employee's base pay. There is no Company match 
provision under the union employee plan. Savings plan expense was $4,545,000 in 1994 
and $4,560,000 in 1993. 

In connection with the Non-union ESOP, in 1990 the Company issued 9,979,562 ofthe 
authorized 10 million shares of its ESOP Stock to the Non-union ESOP in exchange for a 
20 year promissory note with interest at 9.55% from the Non-union ESOP in the 
principal amount of $287,848,000. In addition, unearned ESOP compensation of 
$287,848,000 was recognized as a charge to retained eamings in the Railroad Armual 
Report R-l, coincident with the Non-union ESOP's issuance of its $287,848,000 
promissory note to the Company. The debt ofthe Non-union ESOP was recorded by the 
Company and offset against the promissory note from the Non-union ESOP. Prior to the 
corporate reorganization, uneamed ESOP compensation was charged to expense as 
shares of ESOP Stock were allocated to participants. The number of allocated ESOP 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSFFION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Savings Plans (Continued) 
shares outstanding at December 31,1994 was approximately 1.5 million shares. An 
amount equivalent to the preferred dividends declared on the ESOP Stock partially offset 
compensation and interest expense related to the Non-union ESOP. 

In conjunction with the formation ofthe holding company on July 1,1993 (Note 2), each 
share of CRC preferred stock, all of which were held by the Non-union ESOP, was 
automatically converted into one share of preferred stock of Conrail Inc. and the debt of 
the Non-union ESOP and the uneamed ESOP compensation accoimts were transferred to 
Conrail Inc. The promissory note receivable from the Non-union ESOP plus the accrued 
interest were then reclassified by CRC to the stockholder's equity section of its balance 
sheet, however, CRC transferred the note to one of its subsidiaries during 1994. Uneamed 
ESOP compensation is now amortized and charged to CRC by Conrail as shares of ESOP 
Stock are allocated to participants. An amount equivalent to the preferred dividends 
declared on the ESOP Stock proportionally offsets compensation expense of CRC and 
interest expense of Conrail related to the Non-union ESOP. 

Conrail makes dividend payments at a rate of 7.51% on the ESOP Stock and CRC makes 
additional contributions in an aggregate amount sufficient to enable the Non-union ESOP 
to make the required interest and principal payments on its note. 

Interest expense inciured by the Non-union ESOP on its debt to the Company before the 
corporate reorganization on July 1,1993, was $14,559,000 in 1993. Compensation 
expense related to the Non-union ESOP was $10,279,000 in 1994 and $10,012,000 in 
1993. Preferred dividends paid to the Non-union ESOP by CRC prior to the corporate 
reorganization amounted to $10,779,000 in 1993. The Company received $2,550,000 and 
$26,022,000 in debt service payments from the Non-union ESOP in 1994 and 1993, 
respectively, before it transferred the note to one of its subsidiaries during 1994. 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 
The Company provides health and life insurance benefits to certain retired non-union 
employees. Certain non-union employees are eligible for retiree medical benefits, while 
substantially all non-union employees are eligible for retiree life insurance benefits. 
Generally, company-provided health care benefits terminate when covered individuals 
reach age 65. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANOAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

6. Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (Continued) 
Retiree life insurance plan assets consist of a retiree life insurance reserve held in the 
Company's group life insurance policy. There are no plan assets for the retiree health 
benefits plan. 

Effective January 1,1993, the Company adopted SFAS 106, which requires that the cost 
of retiree benefits other than pensions be accrued during the period of employment rather 
than when benefits are paid. The Company elected the immediate recognition method 
allowed under the statement and accordingly recorded a cumulative, one-time charge of 
$22 million (net of tax benefits of $14 million). This accrual was in addition to the 
remaining balance of $21 million which had been accrued for postretirement health 
benefits for employees who participated in the Company's 1989 non-union voluntary 
retirement program. 

The following sets forth the plans' fimded status reconciled with amounts reported in the 
Company's balance sheets: 

USA IS21 

Life 
Medical Insurance 

Life 
Medical Insurance 

_£laa 

Accumulated postretirement 
benefit obligation: 
Retirees 
Fully eligible active plan 
participants 

Other active plan 
participants 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Market value of plan assets 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
in excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized gains and (losses) 
Accrued benefit cost 
recognized in the Balance 
Sheet 

Net periodic postretirement 
benefit cost, primarily 
interest cost 

$37,936 

3,739 

Pljtn Plan _£laa 
(In Thouseuids) 

$14,406 

722 

_£fil 

42,358 

42,358 
1,P02 

S43.360 

S 3.418 

4 
19 
(6 

13 
3 

$16 

$ 1 

367 

495 
380) 

115 
370 

485 

,386 

$31,209 

8,531 

2,400 

42,140 

42,140 
f2.577) 

$39,563 

$ 3.097 

$16,059 

419 

6,148 

22,626 
(5-953) 

16,673 
(2,283) 

$14,390 

$ 1,302 

An 11 percent rate of increase in per capita costs of covered health care benefits was 
assumed for 1995, gradually decreasing to 6 percent by the year 2008. Increasing the 
assumed health care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would increase 
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31,1994 by $5 million 
and would have an immaterial effect on the service cost and interest cost components of 
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aoo. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSFTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES4X>NTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (Continued) 
net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 1994. Discount rates of 8.5% and 7.0% were 
used to determine the accumulated postretirement benefit obligations for both the medical 
and life insurance plans in 1994 and 1993, respectively. The assumed rate of 
compensation increase was 5.0% in both 1994 and 1993. 

Retuee medical benefits are fimded by a combination of Company and retiree 
contributions. Retiree life insurance benefits are provided by insurance companies whose 
premiums are based on claims paid during the year. 

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 106, the cost of medical benefits provided by the Company 
as self-insurer was recognized as claims and administrative e}q>enses were paid. The cost 
of retiree life insuiance benefits was previously recognized as the annual insurance 
premium. 

Capital Stock 

The Company is authorized to issue 25 million shares of preferred stock with no par value. 
The Board of Directors has the authority to divide the preferred stock into series and to 
deteimine the rights and preferences ofeach. 

As a result ofthe holding company structure that became effective on July 1,1993 
(Note 2), each share of CRC common stock which was issued and outstanding or held in 
the treasuiy of CRC, was automatically converted into one share of Conrail common 
stock. Subsequent to July 1,1993, CRC had 100 shares of common stock outstanding, all 
held by Conrail. All ofthe long-term incentive plans of CRC were amended to reflect the 
use of Conrail common stock. 

The activity and status of treasury stock at December 31,1993 was as follows: 

JLS>22 

Shares, beginning of year 
Acquired 
R e c l a s s i f i e d a s a u t h o r i z e d bu t 

un issued 
Corporate r e o r g a n i z a t i o n (Note 2) 

Shares , end of yea r 

3,690,002 
611,182 

( 43 ,800 ) 
( 4 . 2 5 7 . 3 8 4 ) 

Conrail's 1987 and 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plans authorize the granting to the 
Company's officers and key employees of up to 4 million and 3.2 million shares of 
Conrail common stock, respectively, through stock options, stock appreciation rights, and 
awards of restricted or performance shares. A stock option is exercisable for a specified 
term commencing after grant at a price not less than the fair market value ofthe stock on 
the date of grant. The vesting of awards made pursuant to these plans is contingent upon 
one or more ofthe following: continued employment, passage of time or financial and 
other performance goals. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Capital Stock (Continued) 

Conrail has granted 283,664 shares of restricted stock imder its incentive plans through 
December 31,1994. 

The activity and status of stock options under the incentive plans follow: 

Non-qualified Stock Options 

Balance, January 1, 1993 

Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1993 

Greuited 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1994 

Exercisable, December 31, 1994 

Available for future grants 

December 31, 1993 

December 31, 1994 

8. Commitments and Contingencies 

Environmental 
The Company is subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding 
environmental matters. The Company is a party to various proceedings brought by both 
regulatory agencies and private parties under federal, state and local laws, including 
Superfimd laws, and has also received inquiries from govemmental agencies with respect 
to other potential environmental issues. At December 31,1994, the Company has 
received, together with other companies, notices of its involvement as a potentially 
responsible party or requests for information under the Superfimd laws with respect to 
cleanup and/or removal costs due to its status as an alleged transporter, generator or 
property owner at 128 locations. However, based on currentiy available information, the 
Company believes that it may have some potential responsibility at only 53 of these sites. 
Due to the number of parties involved at many of these sites, the wide range of costs of 
possible remediation alternatives, the changing technology and the length of time over 
which these matters develop, it is often not possible to estimate the Company's liability for 
the costs associated with the assessment and remediation of contaminated sites. Although 
the Company's operating results and liquidity could be significantly affected in any 
quarterly or aimual reporting 

$14 

$49 
$14 
$31 

$14 

$52 
$14 
$42 

$14 

$14 

Opt 

000 

375 
000 
813 

000 

188 
000 
625 

000 

000 

ion Price 

Esr Share 

- $45,125 

- $60,500 
- $53,875 
- $45,125 

- $60,500 

- $66,938 
- $51,375 
- $60,500 

- $66,938 

- $53,875 

Shares 
Under Option 

2,870,878 

73,027 
(928,822) 

(48,762) 

1,966,321 

23,988 
(507,450) 
(118.904) 

1.3S3.955 

740,974 

1.S98.036 

1.678.293 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO n N A N C U L STATEMENTS 

Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Environmental (Continued) 
period if it were held principally liable in certain of these actions, at December 31,1994, 
the Company had accmed $74 million, an amount it believes is sufficient to cover the 
probable liability and remediation costs that will be incurred at Superfimd sites and other 
sites based on known information and using various estimating techniques. The Company 
believes the ultimate liability for these matters will not materially affect its financial 
condition. 

The Company spent $8 million in 1994 and $7 million in each of 1993 and 1992 for 
environmental remediation and anticipates spending in 1995, an amount comparable to 
that spent in each ofthe last three years. In addition, the Company's capital expenditures 
for environmental control and abatement projects were approximately $5 million in 1994 
and $2 million in 1993, and are anticipated to be approximately $9 million in 1995. 

The Environmental Quality Department ofthe Company is charged with promoting the 
Company's compliance with laws and regulations affecting the environment and instituting 
environmentally sound operating practices. The department monitors the status ofthe 
sites where the Company is alleged to have liability and continually reviews the 
information available and assesses the adequacy ofthe recorded liability. 

Other 
The Company is involved in various legal actions, principally relating to occupational 
health claims, personal injuries, casualties, property damage and loss and damage. The 
Company has recorded liabilities on its balance sheet for amounts sufficient to cover the 
expected payments for such actions. At December 31,1993 these liabilities are presented 
net of estimated insurance recoveries of approximately $80 million. At December 31, 
1994, estimated insurance recoveries are included in "Other assets" on Schedule 200 in the 
Railroad Annual Report R-l. 

The Company may be contingently liable for approximately $88 million at December 31, 
1994 under indemnification provisions related to sales of tax benefits. 

In October 1994, Locomotive Management Services, a general partnership of which the 
Company holds a fifty percent interest, issued approximately $96 million of Equipment 
Tmst Certificates to fimd 100% ofthe purchase price of 60 new locomotives. While the 
principal and interest payments on the certificates will be fiilly guaranteed by the 
Company, through a sharing agreement with its partner, the Company's portion ofthe 
guarantee was reduced to approximately $80 million. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose die requesied information for die respondent 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parendiesis. 
pertaining to the results of operation for the year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of 
diis report. Any disparaties in expense amounts shown in Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
diis sdiedule and expense amounts reported in Schedule 410 Line IS, colunm (b) ^ i n e 62, column (b) 
must be fiilly explained on page 18. Line 47 + 48 + 49, colunm (b) =Line 63, column (b) 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under Line 50, column (b) =Line 64, column (b) 
the cost mediod on die appropriate line No. 19 for Account Schedule 410 
No. 513, Dividend Income. List dividends accounted for by Line 14, column (b) =Line 620, column Qi) 
the equity method on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 Line 14, column (d) ^ i n e 620, column (f) 
under the Income from Affiliated Companies subsection of Line 14, column (e) =Line 620, column (g) 
this schedule. Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
aedc 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
ORDINARY rrEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switchmg 
(IOS) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Fadlity-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authorities - lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

AuthoriDes for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of defened 

transfers from Govenment Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES Oines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other dian carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent mcome 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend mcome (cost method) 
(514) Interest mcome 
(516) Income from sinking and other fimds 
(517) Release of premiums on fimded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated compames: 519 
a. Dividends (equity mediod) 
b. Equity in undistributed eammgs (-losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Oines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME Gine 15,27) 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of propeny used in odier than canier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of mvestment organization 
(550) Income transfened under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous mcome chaiges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS Oines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed chaises Oines 28.36) 

Amount for 
current year 

3,563,605 

34,023 

32.514 
11,421 

(1) 
(99) 

3,641.463 

10 

3,641,473 
3,043,338 

598,135 

4,820 
49.438 

1,953 
6,175 
1,089 

32,283 

408 
54251 

150.417 
748,552 

583 

9 
783 

40,283 
2.753 

44,411 
704.141 

Amount for 
pieceeding 

year 
(c) 

3,277.443 

37.353 

22.136 
13,037 

(1) 
(445) 

3,349,523 

39 

3,349,562 

2,77U31 
578.031 

5,066 
51,012 

687 
33,103 

1,085 

34,417 

1.133 
(19,208) 
107,295 
685,326 

122 

9 
945 

37,639 
1,530 

4 0 3 5 
645,081 

revenues & 
expenses 

fd1 

3463,605 

34,023 

32,514 
11,421 

(I) 
(99) 

3,641,463 

10 

3,641,473 
3,043,338 

' , 
; 

• - ' -' 5 i 

s , •• 

s f • _ 

^ ' • ' . 

' , . •• 

'* ' 

"' ' , ! , 
1 1 . • 

1 

i I •• . . 

•M K 
'. 
• - \ 

"\ : 
* , 

" 
' ' f> < .. 

Passenger-related 
revenues & 
expenses 

-, r .. '• <=.= 
-tC n _ 

' 
=• _J ' 'S •: 

-: ,-
! 1 

" , ," 
••'• , ' ^ ' . . 

.1 

' 
, = 1 •• 1 

<-' " ^-A'"' 

^ ^ . 

: " " • 

' • • • . * , . : • '•• 

» - ' ^ . i 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 

49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 

55 

56 
57 

58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

Cross 

Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

• 

* 

• 
* 

Item 

(a) 

FDCED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on fimded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfimded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on fimded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES Oines 38-41) 

Income after fixed diaiges Oines 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on fimded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQURNT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income CLoss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinaiy income 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State mcome taxes 

(c) Odier income taxes (special inoome tax obligation) 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES Omes 47-50) 

Income fiom continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments Oess applicable income taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinary items Oines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS A.ND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraonlinaiy items (Net) 

(590) Inoome taxes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extiaoidinaiy Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Oines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effea of changes in accountmg principles Oess apphcable tax of S ) 

Net uicome (Loss) Omes 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROQ 

Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinaiy income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased road and equipment (+) 

Net railway opeiaung income Ooss) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

165,428 

32,431 

219 
198,078 

506,063 

506,063 

85,200 

15.600 

(62,688) 

149.063 

187.175 

318,888 

318,888 

318,888 

598,135 

38,112 

149,063 

51 
411,011 

Amount for 

pieceeding 

year 

(c) 

161.980 

29,473 

202 
191,655 

453,426 

453.426 

51,345 

7.474 

(49,532) 

215.182 

224,469 

228,957 

228.957 

(64.913) 

164.044 

578,031 

9.287 

215.182 

51 
353.613 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 

49 
50 

51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 

58 

59 
60 
61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

See accompaning Notes to Financial Statements. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below die items of Retamed Eammgs Accounts of die respondent for the year, classified in accordance with die Unifoim System 
of Accounu for Railroad Companies. 

2. All cuutra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under Remaiks the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in colunm (c) all amounts applicable to die equity in undistributed eainings Oosses) of afiilialed companies based on die 

tqaity method of accounting. 
5. Lme 3 Oine 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree widi line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. Tiie total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7. should agree with hne 61 column 0>). Schedule 210. 
6. Indude in column (b) only amounts appliodile to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

-
Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 

Oiedc 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustment to beginnmg retained eamings 

CREDrrs 

(602) Qedit balance transfened from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBrrs 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debits to retained eainings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other fimds 

(621) Appropriations for odier puiposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stodc 

Prefened stock(l) 

TOTAL 

Net mcrease (decrease) during year 0^ 6 minus L. 13) 

Balances at close of year (Lines 1.2 and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Total uiu^propnated retained eainings and eqmty in 

undistributed eamings Oosses) of affiliated companies 

(798) al end of year. 

(797) Total appropriated retained eanungs: 

Credits during year S 

Debits during year S 

Balance at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

Retained 
eanungs-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

S 871,689 

264,637 

264,637 

3,176 

170,138 

173,314 

91,323 

963.012 

113,567 

1,076,579 

Equity in undis­

tributed eamings 

Oosses)af affil­

iated companies 

(c) 

$ 56,140 

54,251 

3,176 

57,427 

57,427 

113.567 

N/A 

N/A 

— 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23-

(I) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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240. STAl'UMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Tiiousands) 

Give tbe infoimabon as requested concerning the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method shows as its principal 
components opeiamg cash receipts and payments, such as cash received bom customers and cash paid to suppheis and employees, the sum of whdi is net cash flow fmm 
opeianng activities. The indireameOiod stans with net uiconM and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not ihe result of openting cash transactions m tbe 
eunoic period to reconcile It to net cash Dow fiom operating activities. If directmediod is used complete tines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 10-41. C ŝhfortfae 
puipose of this sdiedule shaU include cash and cash eqmvalents which are short-tenn, highly liquid investments readily convemble to known amounts of cash and so ^ ^ 
their maninty that they present insignificant risk of changes m value because of changes io interest laiesL Ihfoimatioo about all mvestmg and financing activities which do 
not duectly affect cash shall be separately disclosed u foomotes to this sdiedule. They shall dearly relate tbe cash (if any) any noncash aspects of tnuisactions. Examples of 
noncash investoig and transactions include convening debt to equity, acquinng assets by assuming directly rdated liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incuning a 
moitgage to the sdler, obtaunng an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanguig noncash asseis or liabibbes for other noncash assets or babilines. Some 
transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be leponed directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95. Statement of 
Cash Flows, for funher details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING A C n V m E S 

Une 
No. 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

Cross 
check 

Description 
fa) 

Cash received fiom operating revenues 
Dividends received fiom affiliates 

hterest recdved 
Odier income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 
Other net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnVITTES 0-mes 1-8) 

Current Year 
fbl 

Prior Year 
fc) 

Line 
No. 
1. 

2. 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

8. 
9. 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnVITTES | 

Line 
No. 
10 

Ooss 
chedc 
* 

Description 
fa) 

Income from continuing operations 

Cunent Year 
(b1 
318.888 

Prior Year 
fd 
228.957 

Line 
No. 
10. 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACllVlTlbS | 

Line 

No. 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

20 
21. 

Cross 

check 

Description 

(a) 
Loss (-gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and mvesimenu 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (-decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Net decrease (-increase) in undistributed earnings (-losses) of affiliates 

Decrease (-increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (-increase) m matenals and suf^hes. and other cunent assets 
Increase (-decrease) in cunent liabilities other than debt 

Increase (-decrease) in odier net (1) 
Net cash provided fiom continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 

Add (-subtract) cash generated (-paid) by reason of discontinued 

opeiations and extraordinary items (A) 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Cuirent Year 

fb) 
(17,518) 
275.866 
149,063 
(54,251) 

(16,369) 
(30,483) 

110,879 
(114,948) 
621,127 

621.127 

Prior Year 

(0 
(19.884) 
277.761 
215.182 

19,208 
(62.324) 

(3,015) 
(79,925) 

(21,183) 
554,777 

(64,913) 
489,864 

Line 
.No. 

11. 
11 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

20 
21. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING A C n v m E S | 

Lme 

No. 
22. 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

29. 

Oiss 

chedc 

Description 

(a) 
Proceeds from sale of property 

Capital expenditures 
Net change m temporaiy cash investments noc qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of invesiment and advances 
Purchase price of long-teim investments and advances 
Net decrease (-increase) in sinkmg and otiier special fimds 

Odier (2) 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Cunent Year 

(b) 
25.782 

(487,188) 

(900) 
(2,922) 

(10.731) 
(475.959) 

Prior Year 

(0 
17.121 

(557,690) 

(21,732) 
[ 2,747 

(5.479) 
(565.033) 

Line 

No. 
22. 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

29. 

(A) Represents cumulative effect of changes in accountmg principles, see Schedule 210 hne 60 column (c). 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conduded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES 
Lme 
No. 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
dieck 

Description 
fa) 

Proceeds fiom issuance of long-term debt 
Prindpal pigments of long-tenn debt 
Proceeds fixun issuance of capital stock 
Purdiase price of acquiring treasuiy stodc 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net (3) 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING A C n v m E S (Lines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 2L 29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Lines 37 & 38) 
Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during die year for 
Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net)* 

Cunent Year 
fW 
113,500 

(156,960) 

(170,138) 
90,342 

(123.256) 

21,912 
2,202 

24,114 

173,618 
79.160 

* Only applies if indirect meOiod is adopted. 

NOIES AND REMARKS 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

SeeNoti 

Pension credits 
%iecial income tax obligation 

Spedal inoome tax obligation transfer fiom cuuient accounts 
Cumulative accounting changes 
Tax benefits on ESOP dividends and stock opuons 
IRSSetdement 
Other.net 

Demolition costs of track removed, not replaced 
Other, net 

Net proceeds fitim (paid) on note due subsidrary 
Repayment of short-tenn boirowmgs 
Short-teim bonowings 
Other 

;s 2,4,5. and 6 to the Fuiancial Statements. 

(46.695) 
(62.688) 

(5.565) 
(114.948) 

(13.229) 
2,498 

(10.731) 

57.206 
(180,137) 
213.273 

90,342 

Prior Year 
fc) 

485,809 
(193,840) 

11,411 
(31,696) 

(141,806) 
(52,507) 
77,371 

Z202 

2.202 

163,977 
38.131 

(42.588) 
(49.533) 
49,000 
64.913 
16.469 

(50.585) 
(8,859) 

(21.183) 

(5,229) 
(250) 

f5.4791 

(5.604) 
(161,652) 
114,249 

500 
(52,507) 

Line 
No. 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should indude only data pertammg to railway transportation services. 
Z Cany out cakulations of lines 9,10.20, and 21. to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Ihterime and Other Balances (70S) 
Customers (706) 
Odier (70r/ 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railwav Opeiating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operatmg Revenue m 

Current Opeiating Assets 
Revenue Dday Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) 
Accounis Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accnied (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSP.S 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreaation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses m 
Operatmg Liabilities 

Days of Woikmg Capital Required 
Cash Woikuig Capita] Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Woikmg Capital Allowed 

MATERL\L AND SUPPI .TF.S 

Total Matenal & Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material mcluded 
m Account 712 

Material & SuppUes held for Common 
Carrier Puiposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common earner portion only Common cani 

(B) Rent mcome is the sum of Schedule 410, column 1 
210,212.227.229.231.312.314. and 316. Rent 
total revenues. Rent mcome is also added to total c 
operating expenses. 

(Q Iftesult is negative, use zero. 

.Source 
No. 

Schedule 200. line 5. column b 
Schedule 200. lme 6. column b 
Note A 
Lmes 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. hne 13. column b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 
Lme 7 •=•360 days 

Line4^rline8 
Line 9+15 days 

Schedule 200. hne 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumoflmesll tol4 

Schedule 210. Une 14. column b 
Schedule 410. lines 136,137,138,213, 
232,317. column h 
Lme 16 + Une 6 - Une 17 
Line 18+ 360 days 

Line 15+19 
Lme 10 - hne 20 (Note Q 
Lme 21 X lme 19 
Schedule 200. lme 1 + lme 2. column b 
Lesser lme 22 and lme 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Lme25-lme26 
Line 24 +Une 27 

r̂ refers to railway transportation service. 

i,lmes 121,122,123.127.128.129,133,134.135.208. 
income is added to railway operating revenues to produce 
perating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 

23 
• ' *-

Amount 

(b) 

8.718 
210.609 

63.580 
282.907 

3.641.473 
131.951 

3.773.424 
10.482 

27 
42 

7.514 
6Z181 
51.035 
91.030 

211.760 

3.043.338 

275.866 
2.899.423 

8.054 

26 
16 

128.864 
24.114 
24,114 

160,230 

4.930 

155.300 
179.414 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particular of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and mvestment advances of affiliated companies held 
by lespondent at dose of year. Also, chsdose the investments made, disposed of, and wrinen down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of those investments. T h ^ should exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see 
the niies governing Account No. 721, "hvestments and advances, affiliated companies", in the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investments in the followmg order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order: 
(A) Stodcs 

(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carrieis-inactive 
(3) Noncarriers-active 
(4) Noncamers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (induding U.S. Government bonds) 
(Q Odier secured obligations 
OD) Unsecured notes 
(E) . hvestESW .-.rivances . 

3. The suiulassiHcation of classes (B). (Q, (D) and 5i) siioiili b i Sll same as th.i.t provided for Haj^ (A). 
4. Tiie kinds of industiy represented by respondent's investments m the securities of other compames should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issumg coiporation, ttie symbols and industrial dassification to be as follows: 
Symbol Kindofhdustiy 

I AgncultuR, forestiy, and fishenes 
II Mining 

III Constniction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Hnance. insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 

Vin Services 
K Govemment 
X All otiier 

5. By camers, as the tenn is used here, is meant compames owning or operating railroads, fadlities auxiUaiy thereto such as bridges, fenies, union depots, 
and other teiminal fadlities. sleqiing cais, parlor cars, dining cais, freight cars, express service and fadlities, electric railways, highway motor vehcles, 
steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the 
transportation of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier compames should, for the puipose of these schedules, mclude telephone compames, telegraph companies, miiung companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncairier coifapaiaes, even though the securities held by such companies are 
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by earners. 

7. By an active coiporation is meant one which mamtams an otganization for operatmg propeity or administermg its finanaal affairs. An inactive coiporation 
is one which has been pracacally absorbed in a controUing corporation and which neither operates property nor admimsters its finandal affairs; if it maintains an 
oiganization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to propeity or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which die ongmal cost or present etjuity m total assets is less than S 10,000. 
9. hclude investments in umncoiporated entities such as lessee oiganizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a cunent basis. 

10. Do not indude the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent 
11. For affiliates which do not report to the hterstate Commerce Commission and are jomtly owned, disclose m foomotes the name and extent of control of the 

other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give pa rc i cu l a r s of investments in s tocks , bonds, other secured ob l iga t ions , unsecured no te s , and investment advances of 
companies a f f i l i a t e d with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds'; 716, "Capital Funds"; 721, "Investments 
and advances Af f i l i a ted Companies"; and 717, "other Funds". 

2. Entr ies in t h i s schedule should be made in accordance with the de f in i t i ons and general i n s t r uc t i ons given on page 18, 
classifying the investments by means of l e t t e r , f igures , and symbols in columns (a} , (b) , and (c) . 

3. Indicate by means of an a r b i t r a r y mark in column (d) the ob l iga t ion in support of which any secur i ty i s pledged, mortgaged. 
or otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important p a r t i c u l a r s of such obl iga t ions m footnotes . 

4. Give t o t a l s for each c l a s s and for each subclass and a grand t o t a l for each account. 

5. Entr ies in colunn (d) should show da te of maturi ty of bonds and o ther evidences of indebtedness . In case obl iga t ions of the 
same c'esignation na ture s e r i a l l y , the da te in column (d) may be repor ted as "Ser ia l ly 19 to 19 ". Abbreviations in common use 
m standard tina.nciai puol ica t ions may T" used t o conserve space. 

T,^T1"" 

HO. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

2« 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

[ 3 5 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

c l a s s 

Me. 

(b) 

A-l 

A-3 

Xiad of 

I n d u s t r y 

(c) 

vn 

VI 

( i n c l u d e z a t e f o r p r a f a r r a d s t o c k s and b e n d s ) ' 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 
Albany Port Railroad Coiporation 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago (1) 
Calumet Western Railway Company 
Indiana Haibor Belt Railroad Company 
Lakefiont Dock & Railroad Tenninal Company 
Locomotive Management Services 
Meichants Despatch Transportation Coiporation 
Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 
Peoria & Pekin Union Railway Company 
Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co. (2) 
St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 
TTX Company 

Total A-l 

CRC Properties, Inc. 

CRR Investments, Inc. (3) 
Railroad Association Insurance, Ltd. 

Total A-3 

Total A Stock 

&AiLant 

e t C o n t r o l 

(a) 

50.00 
50.00 
16.67 
50.50 
51.00 
50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
50.00 
25.64 

100.00 
100.00 
21.81 

100.00 

100.00 
8.64 

L i a a 

Mo. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Notes: 

(1) Une 3; The net carrying value of the Belt Railway of Chicago is $1. 
(2) Line 11 ; In 1993. the Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Voughiogheny Railway Co. (PC&Y) acquired and retired all of Its common shares held 

by the Pittsburgh and Lake Erie Railroad Company, thus giving Consolidated Rail Corp 100% ownership interest of the PC&Y. 
As of December 31,1994, Consolidated Rail Corp. was awaiting I.C.C. approval for acquisition control of a carrier. 

(3) Line 20; Represents, primarily, transfer of ESOP note receivable from Consolidated Rail Corp., See Notes 2 and 6 to the Financial 
Statements. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPAMES - ContlQued 

(Dollars in thousands) 
6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent ot control should be shown in 

column le). Jn case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a 
footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. investments in companies in whieh neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than SIO.OOO, may be 
combined in one figure. 

9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entit ies sueh as lessee orsanijations (exclusive of amounts nominally 
settled on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. I 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce'Commission and are jointly <V!.-ne<i, give names and extent of 
control of other entitles by footnotes. . [ 

U n a 

Ho. 

1 

2 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

Invastaants and'advaneaa 
Qpanins 

Balance 

(f) 

100 
5 

118 
7,858 
4,403 

160 
3,711 
2,739 

917 
1,384 

71,369 

92,764 

236 

565,784 
3,012 

569,032 

661,796 

Additions 

-
(9) 

180 

180 

309.159 

309,159 

309.339 

Deductions (Ex­

p l a in i f not sa le) 

(h) 

75 

75 

(3) 

75 

Closing 

Balance 

( i ) 

25 
5 

118 
7,858 
4,403 

180 
160 

3,711 
2,739 

917 
1,384 

71,369 

92,869 

236 

874,943 
3.012 

878,191 

971,060 

Disposed ef 
p r o f i t ( l e s s ) 

(D) 

Adjustaants 

Aee. 721.5 

(k) 

Div/Int ezedited 
t o inccna 

(1) 

408 

408 

408 

Line 

Mo. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

35 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTED COMPANIES • Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

T.I„A 

Mn. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Account 

Ita. 

(a) 

721 

721 

C l a s s 

Ho. 

(b) 

E-1 

E-3 

Kind of 

I n d u s t r y 

(c) 

vn 

VI 

« 

1 

Mtana e f i s s u i n g conpany and a l s o l i a a r e f e r e n c e , i f a n y 

; i . a e lude r a t e f o r p r e f e r r e d s t o c k s a a d bonds ) 

' '*> ^ - -

Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 

Total E-1 

CRC Properties, Inc. (4) 

Total E-3 

Total E Advances 

Undistributed Eamings from Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

Credit Excess 
Goodwill (5) 

Total 721 

E x t e n t 

e f C o n t r o l 

(e) 

1 

Line 

Hs . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Notes: 

(4) Line 8; Decrease in Advances to CRC Properties, Inc. primarily relating to the transfer of property, $26,258,000, to 
Consolidated Rail Corporation. 

(5) Line 22; Reclassification of Monongahela Railway goodwill from an Investment account to an Other Deferred Debit account. 
The Monongahela Railway was merged into Consolidated Rail Corporation in 1993. 
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L i a e 

Ms. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Year 1994 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Concluded 

(Dollars in thousands) 

I n v e s t a a n t s aad a d v a a c e s 

Opaaing 

B a l a a c e 

(f) 

7.325 
914 

8,239 

48,264 

48,264 

56,503 

56.140 

(34,611) 

25,927 

765,755 

A d d i t i e a s 

(g) 

14 
175 

189 

251 

251 

440 

54,251 

364,030 

Deduc t ions (Ex­

p l a i n i f no t s a l e ) 

(h) 

360 
22 

382 

26.534 

26,534 

(4) 26,916 

(5) (3,176) 

(5) 25,927 

49,742 

C l o s i n g 

B a l a n c e 

( i ) 

6,979 
1.067 

8,046 

21.981 

21,981 

30,027 

113,567 

(34.611) 

1,080,043 

D i s p o s e d e f 

p r o f i t ( l e a s ) 

(3) 

Adjustaaants 

Ace . 7 2 1 . 5 

(k) 

29 

D i v / I n t c r e d i t e d 

t o Inrmne 

(1) 

2.019 

2,019 

2,019 

2.427 

T.<T,^ 

Ma. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



29a Road Initials: 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

srHEniir,E<<iONOiKS 

Ownership of affiliated companies which do not report to the ICC 

AKRON AND RARRERTON BELT RATLROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 
Wheeling and Lake Erie Railway Company 

• 

ALBANY PORT RAH.ROAP CORPORATION 
Consolidated Rail Con)oration 
Delaware and Hudson Raiboad Company 

BELT RAn.WAY COMPANY OF CHTCAfiO 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Raihoad Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

CALUMET WESTERN RAH.WAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Chicago West Pullman 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 

INDIANA HARBOR BELT RAH.ROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

THE LAKEERONT DOCK AND RAH.ROAD TERMINAL COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 

LOCOMOUVE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
GELMS.Inc. 

CR Year 1994 

%Omi€rsluD 

50.00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

16.668 
8.333 
8.333 

25.001 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 

100.000 

25.00 
25.00 
50.00 

100.00 

51.00 
49.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHKnilf .E .^m NOTRS fcnn'rt 

% Ownership 

NTCHOI.AS. FAYKTTF. AND CRRRNBRIER RAnROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 50.00 

100.00 
PKORTA AND PRKIN UNION RATLWAY COMPANY 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 25.64 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Company 12.50 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 46.86 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 15.00 

100.00 

PITTSBIIRCH. CHARTIFRS AND YOIICHTOOHKNY RATf.WAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 100.00 

TTX COMPANY 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 21.81 
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of railroads 78.19 

100.00 

RAILROAD ASSOCIATION INSURANCE. LTD. 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation is among a group of participants in this insurance 
venture which requires each participant to contribute capital for stock. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paiticiilais of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all dianges dunng the year m Account No. 731, "Road and Equipment 
Propeny". and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Propeny". classified by primaiy accounts in accoidance with the Unifoim System of Accounts for 
Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmaiy accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all dianges made during the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to (f). mclusive. Column (jn) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f). indusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum 
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods; if not, fiill explanation should be made in a footnote. 

Z In colunin (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific puipose of puirfaasing. constnicting, and equippmg new Hnes, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Instniction 2-1, "Items to be diaiged". of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Compames for such items. 

3. In cohimn (dO is to be shown the cost of a railway or ponion theieof, acquired as an operating enti^ or system by purchase, merger, consohdation, 
leoiganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be induded all entnes covering expenditures for addidons and betteraients. as defined, whether or not replacing other 
propeity. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits lepresentuig propeity sold, abandoned, or otherwise letiied. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each tiansfer, adjitstment, or dearancse between road and equipment accounts, should be inchided in the column m 

whidi the item was initially included; also the transfer of pnor years' debits or credits from investment in road and eqjuipment to operating expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Eadi such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fiiUy 
explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of S 100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, Tand for Transpoitation Puiposes", state in a foomote the cost, 
locanon, area, and other details which will identify the propeity. 

8. Repon on line 29 amounts not includible in the primaiy road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explamed under "Notes and 
Remaiks" below. Amounts should be repoited on this line only under spedal arcumstances, usually after peimission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts repoited. Respondents must not make aibitraiy 
changes to the printed smb or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transpoitation property was acquired, state in a foomote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisinon, giving teimim and the cost of the propeity to the respondent Also fiunish a statement of the amount included in each pnmaiy account 
representing such propeity acquired, lefening to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 
10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betteiments to propeity investment accounts as provided for in Instniction 2-

2 of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote die amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



32 Road Initials: CR Year 1994 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
d i « * 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expendinires 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnicnires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other trade material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Stanons and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stanons 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage wardiouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC temimals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway madunes 
(39) Public improvments - Constiuction 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 

Other (specify and explam) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processmg eqmpment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constmction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Constiuction m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

112.826 
211,001 

2,613 
25,638 

201,489 
2475 

1,278,998 
2.421,017 

871237 
767 

144.291 
11,946 

486 
30.659 
82.705 

936 
80.020 
56,318 
97,854 

328,627 
1.116 
8.781 
3.823 

98.750 
39.054 
48.651 
3.532 

6,165,710 

1,136,595 
767,964 

2,839 

88,581 
60.881 
85.988 

2.142.848 

302,457 
8.611.015 

Expendinires 
dunng year 
for original 

road & eqmp­
ment & road 

extensions 

(0 

Expenditures 
during year 
for purdiase 
of existing 

lines, reorg­
anizations, 

etc. 

(d) 

26.258 

26^58 

26.258 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Note: Column (d) Transfer CTC Center to Conrail $26 million. 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQLTPMENT - ConUnued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
diedc 

Expenditures for 
additions 

during the year 

(e) 

(89) 
907 

5.121 

59,658 
125,955 
44,997 

69 
6253 

672 
1.011 

484 

5.791 
5.744 

6,199 
24 

47 
1.218 
2.576 
1.525 

152 

268.314 

58296 
69,640 

437 
60 

(9,002) 
119.431 

117.480 
505,225 

Credits for 
propeity reared 
during the year 

(f) 

1.543 
3.748 

24 

2.190 

36,005 
72,303 
33,644 

6 
10230 

1 
6 

37 
127 

354 
4.469 

560 
6,535 

10 
10 

2,842 
596 
891 

2 

176,133 

11,516 
117,621 

10 

6,293 
24,961 

676 
161.077 

337210 

Net dianges 
during the year 

fa) 

(1,632) 
a.841) 

(24) 
0 

2,931 
0 

23,653 
53,652 
11,353 

63 

22281 

(1) 
(6) 

635 
884 

0 
130 

1.322 
5.184 
(336) 

24 
(10) 
37 

(1,624) 
1.980 

634 
150 

118,439 

46.780 
(47,981) 

(10) 

(5,856) 
(24.901) 

(9,678) 
(41.646) 

117,480 
194,273 

Balance at 
dose of year 

(h) 

111,194 
208.160 

2,589 
25,638 

204.420 
2.575 

1,302,651 
2.474.669 

882,590 
830 

166.572 
11,945 

480 
31294 

83489 

936 
80.150 
57.640 

103,038 
328.291 

1.140 
8,771 
3,860 

97.126 
41.034 
49285 

3,682 

6284,149 

1,183,375 
719,983 

2.829 

82.725 
35.980 
76,310 

2.101.202 

419.937 
8.805288 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES • ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each pnmaiy account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chaiges for the month of Januaiy. and in columns <c) and (f) show the 
depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chaiges for the momh of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used m computing Ae depreciation charges for the 
month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite peicentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, asceitamed by applymg the pnmaiy 
account composite rates to die depreciation base used in cnmputing the chaiges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same mondi. 
Hie depredation base should not mclude the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included m the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00, 
31-25-00,35-21-00,35-23-0035-22-00 and 35-25-00. It should include ifae cost of equipment owned and leased lo otheis when flie rents therefrom are included ui the rent for equipment 
Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-00,32-25-00,36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23-00 and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used î nuld be diose prescribed or otheiwise authorized by tbe 
Conunission, except that visese the use of component laies has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for file respectne primaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December 
chaiges developed by the use of the audiorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give full paiticulars in a footnote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmaiy account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such piopeity. 
3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data appbcable to Lessor piopeity, vdien die rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00.31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 
4. If depreciation acciuals have been discontinued for any account, file d^reeiation base should be repoited, nevertheless, m support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of 
accnials should be shown in a foomote indicatmg the account(s) effected 
5. Disclosures in die respective sections of dus schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from odiers or total eqmpment leased from odiers represents less than 5% of total read owned 
or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Luie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 

fa) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, risht-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and ofGce buildinss 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stanons 
(19) Flid stanons 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage wardiouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communicabon systems 
(27) Signals and mteriockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway madiines 
(39) Public improvements-Constraction 
(44) Shop machineiv 

All other road accounts 
Amonization (other than 
defense projects) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 

Depredation Base 

I/I At 
beginnnig 

of year 
(b) 

182,199 
2,567 

25,162 
188,649 

1.107.933 
2202.657 

774,396 
460 

124.188 
9,726 

154 
30,578 
82.518 

936 
79,954 
53,138 
96.085 

312.881 
1.113 
8.593 
3,798 

93.029 
37.375 
41,307 

1.867 

5.461263 

1,118,354 
602.139 

61,115 
38,828 

69.638 
1.890.074 
7.351.337 

12/1 At 
dose 

of year 
(0 

163,356 
2.559 

25,163 
193.154 

1,126,479 
2,220.343 

789257 
529 

146.066 
9,660 

153 
31213 
83.417 

936 
80,084 
54.587 

101.042 
314.442 

1.137 
8.612 
3.838 

84.383 
39,180 
41.697 

2.019 

5.523.306 

1.171,573 
566.980 

55297 
15.768 

73.276 
1.882.894 

7.406200 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1.41 
1.84 
1.58 
3.28 

2.86 
2.04 
1.69 
7.17 
7.66 
3.46 
3.35 
3.50 
4.01 

2.19 
3.03 
6.80 
5.58 
4.17 
3.73 

10.81 
3.62 

11.37 
2.04 
5.87 
0.65 

2.80 

5.90 
7.19 

5.19 
14.91 

16.78 
6.79 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depredanon Base 

l/lAt 

of year 
(e) 

12/1 At 
dose 

of year 

(f) 

Annual 
composiie 

rate 
(pereent) 

(fi) 

NOT APPLICABLE 5% RULE 

N/A 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

NOTE Track stnicbire (accounts 8.9 and 11) deprecianon rates are based on consistent use of the Company's net 
salvage method, which produces finandal statement results consistent widi the method suggested by Docket No. 36988. 
Tlie Company's mediodology has been approved by the Commission. 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

I. Disdose the required infonnanon m regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 Accumulated depreaanon: Road and Equipment Property, during the year 
relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreaanon of equipment owned bm not used when the resultuig rents are included in the 
'Lease Renlal-Credit-Equ^pment" accounts and "Other-Rents-Credit-Eqmpment" accounts. Exdude any entries for depreciation of equipment thai is used but not 
owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equqnnent" account and "Other Rents-Debit-Equipment" accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

. Ifany 

Adebi 

If then 

. Enter: 

Cross 

Oieck 

* 

tea aepreaanon to roan ana eqmpment ownea and leased to otheis). 

data are included m columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 

t balaace m columns (b) or (g) for any pnmai>' account should be designated Dr. 

i is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the diarges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be given. 

mounts rqjresenting amonization under an authorized amoitization program odier than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expentiures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(7) Elevated stnichires 

(8)Ti« 

(9) Kail and odier track matenal 

(11) BaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and ofEce buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fiiel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) TOFC/COFC teiminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signab and mieriockeis 

(29> Power planis 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 

(35) .Miscellaneous strucmres 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Riblic imprevemens-Constniciion 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All ofiier road accounts 

Amortizanon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cais 

(54) Passenger-train cais 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wo* equqiment 

(59) Computer systems and woid 

piocessuig equipment 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

* To be repotted with equipment expenses rather than W & S e, 

See notes page 39. 

Balance 

atbegmuig 

of year 

year 

(b) 

2 9 2 8 4 

831 
2,647 

49,941 

2,769 

217.617 

354.173 

16,964 

461 
50,767 

3,896 

339 
8,523 

29,992 

197 
2 2 2 3 2 

29,125 

65,687 

117,773 

452 
4.731 

321 
6 0 2 2 8 

5243 
23.579 
3.172 

Dr. (3.274) 

255.526 

1.353.196 

487.628 
396,185 

1.970 

51,209 
50.800 

49.877 

1.037.669 

2.390,865 

(penses. 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Duiing the year 

Chaiges to 

e^ienses 

expenses 

(0 

2,742 
47 

398 
6246 

34.365 
45,037 
13,720 

37 
11,556 

347 
5 

1.087 
3.325 

20 
2,420 
3.618 
5,408 

12,785 
42 

924 
139 

9,166 
791 

2,488 
13 

156,726 

68,018 
39,082 

3.507 
3.937 

11.891 

126,435 

283.161 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

1 

137 

140 
12,856 

42 

Dr. (190) 

2 

14 
1.161 

43 
Dr. (38) 

6.605 
Dr. (126) 

323 
2 

49.980 
29.158 

100,110 

6,650 

44 

6.694 

106,804 

Retire­

ments 

fe) 

1.705 
16 

1,120 

27,917 

60.613 
28,702 

6 
10.197 

1 
6 

37 
90 

355 
4,459 

284 
4.710 

9 
9 

2,840 
262 
891 

2 

32,989 

177220 

11,713 
115,925 

10 

4,977 
24.957 

677 

158,259 

335,479 

OlhCT 

debits 

(f) 6,870 

150 
360 

8220 

8261 
10,763 

705 

3,060 

300 
2208 

180 
1.176 
1,851 

330 
4,890 

60 
660 

60 
6,050 

810 
303 

529 
10,671 

68,467 

6,650 

6,650 

75,117 

Balance 

aldose 

of year 

(g) 

23,452 
712 

2.685 
46,984 

2,769 
215,944 

340,690 
1.319 

492 
48,876 

4,242 
338 

9,273 
31,021 

37 
23,135 
27,594 
70,524 

120,920 
434 

4,986 
391 

67.109 
4.836 

25,196 
3,185 

46.177 
241.024 

1,364.345 

543.933 
319.342 

1.960 

49.739 
29.780 

61.135 

1,005,889 

2.370234 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 Disclose file required infoimation relating to credits and debits of Account 772. "Accnied Liability Leased Property", dunng die year concemog road and equipmeni leased from ofiiers. 
2. In column (c). enter amounts diarged to operanng expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account ansmg from reurements; m column (f). enter amounts paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, chaiges to operating expenses and payments to lessois should be fully explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property iqiiesents S% or less of total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accountmg company, show m cohimn (c) die diarges 
to operatmg expenses, and m column (0 show payments made to the lessor in settlement fiiereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 
dieck 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenses 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stiuc&ires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and ofiice buildmgs 
(17) Roadway bmldmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communicanon systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construcnon 
(44) Shop machmeiy* 
(45) Power-plant machmeiy 
All other road accounts 
Amoitization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUTPMENT 
(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Hoatmg equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortizanon Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balanoe 
at 

begmning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges 
to 

operating 
expenses 

(0 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Duiing the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5% RULE 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at 

close 
of year 

(g) 

-

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be repoited with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primaiy account the depredanon base used m computing the depredation chaiges for the month of lanuaiy, and in 
column (c) show the depredation base used in computing the depreciation chaiges for the monlh of December, in column (d) sho w the oomposite rates 
iised in computing the depredation charges for the mondi of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show die composite percentage of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascenained by applying the pnmaiy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the 
charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total d^redation base for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements 
to leased propeity charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property". Tie composite rates used should be those prescribed or othenwise 
authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmaiy 
accounts should be recomputed fiom the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes m rates were effective during 
the year, give fiill particulars in a footnote. 

2. All improvements to leased propeines may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmaiy account, or a sepaiate schedule may be 
induded for each such property. 

3. If depredation acciuals have been discontinued for any atxrount, the depredation base should be repoited, neveitheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote mdicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of diis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total eqmpment leased from others 
represents less than 5% of die total road owned or total equipment owned, lespectively. However, line 41. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

! 3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 

Chedc 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading ' 
(4) Odier right-of-way expendimres 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 
(7) Elevated stnicnires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other nadc material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildmgs 
(17) Roadwav buildmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
ay) Whaives & docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC temimals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-consL 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounis 
Amortizanon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIP.MENT 

(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg eqmpment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipment 
Amoitization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL (See Note) 

Depredation base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

At dose of year 

(c) 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

44214 45,460 

Annual composite 

rate (percent) 

(d) ' 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

• To be reported with equinment expense rather than W&S expenses. 1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION • IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DoUan in thousands) 

1. Enter the required infonnanon concemmg debits and credits to account 733, "Accumulated Depreaation-lmprovements on Leased Property", 

diumg die year relating to improvements made to road and equipment propeny leased fiom odiers, die depredation charges for which are included 

m operating expenses of the respondent 
2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Odier credits" or column (f) "Odier debits", state die facts occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit 

balance m column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown m parenthesis or designated "Di". 
3. Any mconsistency between the credits to die reserve as shown in column (c) and die charges to operating expenses should be fiilly explamed on page 35. 
4. Show in cohimn (e) die debits to the reseive ansmg from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc 
5. Details in die respective sections of this sdiedule may be omitted if eidier total road leased from odiers or total equipment leased from odiers 

represents less dian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecbvely. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be uuiupleted. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Chedc 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. nestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stnicnires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stanons 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TQFC/CQFC tenninals 
(26) Communicanon systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stracoires 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-consL 
(44) Shop machinery"' 
(45) Power-plant machmeiy 
AU odier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eqmpment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(0 

Odier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Duiing the year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Odier 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(g) 

DETAIL OMITIED - 5% RULE 

24.882 2,405 26 75 26 27212 

* To be repoited widi equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
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Notes to Schedule 33S-Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipinent Owned and Used 

1. The credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exceed charges to operating expenses 
c^italization of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 
Schedule 339 
Schedule 342 
Schedule 351 
Schedule 410 

2. Entries to Other Credits (column d) 

Roadway: 
Salvage 
Transfer from Secured Promissory Note to roadway 
Salvage costs - Asset Impairment Reserve 
Bridge removal reserve 

Equipment: 
Salvage 
Transfer irom Secured Promissory Note to freight equipment 

Total column (d) 

3. Entries to Other Debits (column f) 

Roadway: 
Establish bridge removal reserve 
Removal costs - Asset Impairment Reserve 
Transfer fiom Secured Promissory Note to roadway 
Other 

Equipment: 
Transfer from Secured Promissory Note to freight equipment 

Total column (f) 

$283,161 
143 

2,405 
168 

$285,877 

• 

due to the 

$275,866 

$275,866 $10,011 

$13,432 
7,520 

29,158 
50,000 

100,110 

44 
6,650 

6,694 

$106,804 

$50,000 
$11,115 
$7,520 

(168) 

68,467 

6,650 

6,650 

$75,117 

39 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollais in diousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depredation reseive is carried in die accounts of the respondent and the rent therefiom is 
included in Accounts 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each propeity account, the depieaation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of Januaiy and 
December, respectivdy, with respect to road and equipinent owned by the respondent bat leased to others, the depreaanon charges for vdiich are not 
includible in operating expenses of die respondent, but for which die depreaation reserve is reconled in the accounts of the respondent If die base for 
road IS odier than the ongmal cost or estimated original cost as found by die Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a cunent date by the 
respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other dian ledger value for equipment, a fiill explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show die composite rates used to compute die depredanon for December and on lines 29 and 38 of diis column show the oomposite 
percentage for all road and eqmpment accounts. lespecnvely, ascertained by applymg the primaiy accounts composite rates to die depreciation base 
used to compute the depredanon for December and dividing the total also computed by the depredation base. 

4. If depreaation acciuals have been discontinued for any account, the depredation base should be repoited, nevertheless, in siqiport of depredation 
reserves. Audiority for die discontinuance of accnials should be sho wn in a foomote mdicating die account(s) affected. 

5. If die total road leased to odiers is less dian 5% of die total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to odiers is less than 5% of total eqmpment 
owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Oieck 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Stanon & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stanons 
(19) Fuel stanons 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-consL 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-tnun cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) MisceUaneous eqiupment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depredation base 
At beginning of year 

(b) 

At dose of year 

(c) 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

3.677 3,677 

Annual composite 
late (percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

4.57 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollais in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where die depredation reserve is carried in the accounts of die respondent and die rent dierefrom is mcluded m 
Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

2 Disclose credits aad debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depredation-Road Equipment Property", during die year relating lo road and equipment 
leased to odiers, the depreciation charges for whidi are not mchidible in operating expenses of die respondent. (See schedule 330 for die reseree 
relating to road and equipment owned and used by die respondent). 

3. If any eniries are made for "Odier credits", and "Odier debits", state die facts occasioning sudi entries. A debit balance in columns (b) or )g) for any 
primaiy account should be shown in paiendiesis or designated " W . 

4. Details in die respective sections of diis schedule may be omitted if eidier total road leased to odiens or total equipment leased from odieis represents 
less duui 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectivdy. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Cross 
Check 

Accoimt 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culveits 
(7) Elevated stnicmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & mteriockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Pubhc improvements-const. 
(44) Shopmachineiy"u*s 

All other road accounts 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Fidght-tiain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating eqmpment 
(57) Woric eqmpment 
(58) MisceUaneous eqmpment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Chaises to 
operatmg 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Reure­
ments 

(e) 

Odier 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

fe) 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

989 168 1,157 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be repoited widi eqmpmem expense rather than W&S expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTV USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company) 

1 (DoUais in Tiiousands) 

1. Disclose die investment in railway propeny used m tnnsportation service at the close ofthe year. This invesmwnt represents the aggregate of pn^eiqr owned or leased by die respondent 

and used in file tespoadaa's transpoitation service. Such propeity includes (a) fiie mvestment lepoited in Aocoimts 731, "Road and Equipment ftopeity", and 732, "Improvements on Leased 

Ptopeny", of file lespoodent, less any 731 or732 property leased to oflieis for fiidr exdusive use of road, trade, or bndges (induding equipment or other railway propel^ covered by the contract). 

Equipment leased to oflieis imdrr sqiarate distinct contracts shaU not be deducted from die respondent's 731 or 732 piopeny, and (b) die investment of odier companies' 731 or 732 property 

j (including openting and lessor railroads) used by die respondent when die lease is for exclusive use or contnl of roads, trades or bridges Gnduding eqmpment of odier railway propeity 

1 coveied by die contract). This exchides leased equ^ent {torn opeiatmg railroads under separate distina contracts and die invesiment of odier earners in propeity jomtly used by die respondent. 

! 1 In column (a), classify each company in dus schedule as repondent (R), lessor railroad (L), mactive or proprielaiy company (P), and odier leased properties (0). 

' 3. In column (a) to (e), mdusive, Srst show die data requested for die cespondat (R); next die data for compames «4iose entire properties are used m transpoitation seivice of die respondent, 

divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; foUowed by data for camera and odieis (O). portions of whose propeity are used in transpoitarion seivice of die respondenL Show a 

1 total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for transportation propeity leased to cairieis and odieiSL 

4. In cohimn (c), hne-baul cairieis icport die miles of road used in line-haul seivice. Repon miles in whole numbeis. 

5. In column (d), show die amount appbcable in Accounts 731 and 732 on die books of file companion whose names appear in cohimn (b). Vahies of property of camera segregated by estimate or 

odierwise should cone^ondm amount to die deductions made by die ownera in fiieir reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between die amounts in 

column (d) of fiiis sdiedule and die amounts shown in column (c). line 24. on die asset side of file comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained m a footaiote. 

Book value mduded in Accounts 731 or 732 of die owner shodd be reported in colunm (d) in refeience to the investment of die respondent in die securities of file owner unless a good reason can 

be given for file cootraiy. Mediods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 peicem or odierwise) value of property of private owneis, or portions of property of odier carriera, should be explained. 

: 6. IncoInmn(e).showtheanraumofdepieciationandaniortizationaocniedasofdiecloseofdieyearmAccounts733,734,735,TSe.and772,diatisapplic^ 

1 vAose names are hsted in column (b), legaidless of where die reserves fiieiefor are recorded. 

Line 

1 No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Qass 

(See 

his.2) 

: (a) 

R 

L 
L 

0 

Name of company 

j (b) 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 

C S X Transportation Co., Inc. 

CRC Properties, Inc. 

CRR Investments 

Total O 

Less: Investment in Railroad Property 

Leased to Others 

Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co. 

* Leased for 30 years - cost will be the maintenance 

expense for 7 years and based on tonnage thereafter. 

TOTAL 

Miles ofroad 

used (See Ins.4) 

(whole numbeis) 

(c) 

9,453 

49 

24 

9,526 

Invesbnents 

in propeity 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

8,805,288 

4,817 
* 

34.672 

20 

34,692 

(3,998) 

8,840,799 

Depredation and 

amoitization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

2,398,603 

1.683 

3,915 

16 

3,931 

2,404,217 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

1 1 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b)dirough(e)give,by primaty accounts. Iheamount of mvestment at die closeof die yearmproperty of leqiondent and each group or CUBS of c o ^ 
2. Tie amounts for respondent and for each group or class of compames and properties on Lme 44 herem, should correspond widi die amounts for each class of company and properties shown in 
Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be mamtained by respondent of flie pnmaiy propeity accounts separately for each company of property inchided m die schedule. 
3. Rqiort on line 29 amounts rqiresenting capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 peioent per year where propeny is not dassified by accounts by non-carrier ownen. 

or where cost of property leased from other camera is not ascertainable. Identify non-carrier ownera, and bnefly explain on page 37 mediods of esdmatmg value of propeity of non-camera 
or property of odier caniers: 

4. Repon on line 30 amounts not includible m die accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reported should be bnefly identified and explamed. Also mdude here fiiose items after pennission is 
obiamed from the Commission for exceptions » prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make 
aifaittaty changes to the printed smb or column headings wifiiout specific authonty from the Commission. 
Line 

No. 
Cross 

check 
Account 

(a) 

Respondent 

^ 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(0 

Inacnve 

proprietary 

conqnnies) 

(d) 

Odier 
Leased 

Properties 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 
(3) Grading 

111,194 316 
208.160 729 &. 

2.443 
(174) 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2,589 
(5) Tunnels and subways 25,638 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 204.420 705 Cr. (165) 
(7) Elevated stmOures 2475 
(8) Ties 1,302,651 869 Cr. (714) 
(9) RaU and other track matenal 2,474,669 1,383 Cr. (858) 
(11) Ballast 882,590 339 Cr. (130) 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 830 79 Cr. (1) 
11 (16) Station and office buUdings 166.572 53 31,155 
12 (17) Roadway buUdings 11,945 

13 (18) Water stations 480 
14 (19) Fuel stations 31,294 Cr. (21) 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 83489 Cr. (27) 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 

17 (23) Whaives and docks 936 294 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 80,150 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 57,640 
20 (26) Commimicanon systems 103,038 22 Cr (125) 

21 (27) Signals and interiockeis 328,291 211 Cr. (846) 

22 (29) Power plants 1,140 

23 (31) Power-ttansmission systems 8,771 Cr (5) 
24 (35) MisceUaneous stmoures 3,860 Cr. (6) 
25 (37) Roadway madiines 97,126 

26 
27 

(39) Public improvemems-C^nstmction 
(44) Shop machineiy 

41,034 111 
49,285 

Cr. (139) 

28 (45) Power-plant machineiy 3,682 

29 Leased propeity capitalized 
rental (explam) 

30 Odier (specif and explam) 

31 TOTAL ROAD 6,284,149 4,817 30,681 

32 (52) Locomotives 1,183.375 

33 (53) Freight-train cars 719.983 

34 (54) Passenger-tram cars 
35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 2.829 

36 (56) Floating eqmpment 
37 (57) Woik eqmpment 82,725 

38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 35,980 

39 (59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipment 76,310 13 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 2,10U02 13 

41 (76) Interest dunng constniction 

42 (80) Odier elements of investment 

43 (90) Construction work in progress 419.937 

44 GRAND TOTAL 8.805288 4.817 30,694 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCUKDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, colunm (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lmes 136 duu 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 thni 123, and 130 dini 135 column (f) 

Line 231, colunm (f) 
Line 230, column (f) 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, cohimn (Q 
Lines 226, 227, cohimn (f) 
Lines 311,-312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 
Line 232, column (f) 
Lme 317, column (1) 

Lmes 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 216, cohimn (f) 

Lines 221. 222, 235. column (f) (equal to or greater 
dian, but vanance cannot exceed lme 235. column (f) 

Lmes 302 dini 307 and 320, colunm (f) (equal to or 
greater than, but variance cannot exceed lme 320, 
column (f) 

Lme 507, column (f) 
Line 508, colunm (f) 
Lme 509, column (f) 
Line 510, column (f) 
Line 511. column (f) 
Line 512, colunm (f) 
Line 513, column (f) 
Line 514, colunm (f) 
Line 515, column (f) 
Line 516, column (f) 
Line 517, colunm (0 

SCHEDULE 450 

Line 4 column b 

= 
= 

= 
= 

= 

= 
= 

— 
= 
= 

-
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Linn 19, colunms (b) dim (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) dim (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (f) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f) 

AND 
SCHEDUXE 414 

Minus lme 24, columns (b) dini (d) plus line 24, 
columns (e) thni (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Lmes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24. 39. column (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Lme 1, column 0) 
Lme 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Lme 5, column (j) 
Lme 6, column 0) 
Line 7, colunm (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Lme 9. column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Lme 47 column b 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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ŵ " 

^ 
w^ 
O 
wn 

^ 
»n 

WT" 

o 
o 

p -

rt 

g 

h 

C l 
f ^ 
9 

V I 
n 
9 

"^ 
VO 

o 
2 

"̂  
vo o 
2 

r-^ wt 
VO 

5 

" o 
o 

CO 
m 

g 
1 

H 

g 

~̂ 

rt 
rt • « 

V 

rt « 
0 0 
O " 

o 

0 0 

r̂  
q 

O l 
0 0 

vO 
ov 0 0 

i n 
n 

« 
i n 
CM 

e 
CM 
f t 

cn 

Wl 
CM 

e 

en 

ve 
1 1 
ov 
f t 
ae 

ve 
ev 
•n 
f t 

cn 
ae f t 

e 
cn 

S 
ae 

A . 
A 

. 

^ 
« •• 

H 

1 

m 

rt ^ 

f 

•a 

rt o 
in 

cv 
• ^ 

^ 

CV 

^ ^ 
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ĉ  
o 
l o 

o 
en 
fvi 
P J 

o 
en 
CM' 
P J 

i n 
W l 
i n 

"^ 
o 
[ ~ 

•«• 
cn 
oo 
p j " 

r--
cn 
oo 

-

" H 
o t 

H 

S 

« 

^ 

r* 
o IO 

CO 

o 
IO 

oo 
P J 
q. 
en" 
cn 

0 0 

g 
en 
en 

i n 

o 
O l 

en 
oo i n 

e n 
P J 

_ 
• * 

C v 
O l 

^ oo' 

M 
O l 

i 

i 

" 

CO 

o 
ve 

Ol 
o 
IO 

i n 
ov 
i n 

vo" 

W l 

ov 
«". VO 

o 

in 

en 
0 0 

o 
en" 

oo 
oo 
m 

• » 

•» f > i ' 

'rt Ol 

i 
a H 

g 
g 
•s 

I 

^ 

A 
O 
IO 

o 

rt IO 

•v 
OS 
wn 
cn 

^ 
cv 
wn 
cn 

1 ^ 

O l 

.̂  
^ t n 

.« 
• * 

wn 
O v 
P * 

rJ 

^ A 

g 1 

4 

1 

^ 

o 
wt 

J t 

wt 
H 
IO 

s 
c n 

i n 

~~ 

9 
CM 

". i n 

s 
cn. 
wi 

o 
o 

Cl 
wt 

1 

^ 

rt 
rt 10 

d 
r i 
IO 

cv 
CV 

5 

ov 
ov 
• « 

vo' 

ov 
O 
• » 

vo 

e 
o 

f l 
i n 

^ C l 
i n 

§ 1 

s 
s 
•< 
D 
a 
g 

d 

rt t o 

rt rt t o 

CV 
ov 
ov 
w^ 

ov 
C v 

w^ 

ov 
CV 
CV 

wn 

'"o 
o 

rt 
IO 

a 

JJ 
^ 

s 

_ 

rt 
rt t o 

V 
r^ 
t o 

^̂  
cn 
o-" 
wn 

.̂  
". i ^ 
m 

^̂  
en 
O " ' 
wn 

~~ 

"o 
o 

« 
t o 

H 

Oi 

V 

rt V 

i n 

rt IO 

• ^ 

^ • 

~ 
oo 
r^ 

^ 
vo OO 

p - " 

o 
o 

i n 
t o 

tf 
• ^ 

Ol 

g 
H 

§ 

i 
' 

5 
rt t o 

t o 

rt t o 

o 
en 

o 

en 

o 
en 

_ 
^ o 

o-

rt 

g 

§ 

IO 

ri IO 

r̂  

ri IO 

«• 
oo 
^ 

s 
oo 
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412. WAY AND STRUCIURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Repoit freight expenses only. 

1 Hie total deprecianon expense reported in column (b), line 29. should baUnce to the sum of the depreciation expense reported m sciedule 410. colunin (t) lines, 136,137, and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various piopei^ categones of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental repoited in column (c), hne 29 should balance the net amount 

repoited inschedule410, column (f), hnes 118 through 123. phislinesl30through 135. If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdovm of lease/rentals by 

property categories is not known, apportion Ae lease/rentals based on the peicentage of the categories' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 

leased property. Use Schedule 3S2B of this report for obtainmg the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4. Amnrtizaiion adjustment of each road property type which is included m column (b) shaU be repeated in eolumn (d) as a debit or credit to the appropnate lme item; the net adjustment 

on Hne 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on bne 28 all other lease centals not apportioned to any categoiy bsted on lines 1-27. 

6. Une 11.Accountl6, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of sdiedule41S. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 

ChixJc 

* 

Propeny 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

11 
13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 
45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 
Land for transportation puiposes 

Grading 
Other right-of-way expendimies 

Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

Elevated stnictures 

Ties 
Rail and other Hack material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stanons 

Fuel Stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Whaives and docks 

Coal and ore whaives 

TOFC/COFC tenninals 

Communication systems 

Signals and interiockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous stractuies 

Roadway machines 

Public improvements; consmicnon 
Power plant machines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 
N/A 

2,861 

47 

398 

6,296 

34416 

45,475 

13,732 

38 

12,356 

347 

5 

1,088 

3.291 

20 

2,421 

3.655 

5.447 

13.071 

42 
924 

139 

7.791 

800 

13 

N/A 

154,773 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(0 
2 

5 

6 

18 

13 

4 

1 

1 

1 

43,320 

43,371 

Amortizanon 

adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Repon freight expenses only. 

2. Repon by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, 
purchased senrices and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415. column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, luie 5 plus line 38 compared 10 the sum of Schedule 410. lines 202.203 plus 216 (exchiding wreck repairs). Do not repon in Schedule 
415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Fieight Cais. line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wieck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 
415, Equipment Damaged fiom Schedule 410, lme 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Eqmpment (line 32), Eoanng Equipment Gine 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Eqmpment Oine 36), Computer and Data 
Processmg Equipment (line 37), Machines-Other Equpment Quie 40), plus Woik and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 
410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (exdudmg wredc repairs). Do not rqx>n in Sdiedule 415, Eqmpment Damaged from 
Schedule 410, lme 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car rqair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instrucnon 2-21, Freight train repair 
costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Deprecianon expense for each class of equipment by car qrpe shall be repoited in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. Accounts 
732 and 733, use a supplementaiy Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredation chaiges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balanoe to Schedule 410, column (f). as I^Uows: 

(a) Locomobves, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment Oine 32); Floating Equipment Gme 35): Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment Oine 36); Computer and Data 
Processmg Equipment (\mt 37); Madimeiy-Olher Eqmpment (line 40); and Woric and Other Non-Revenue Equipment Ome 41) compared to 
Schedule 410. line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included m column (c) shall be reponed in column (e) as a debit or ciedit to the appropnate line 
item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal die equ^iment amoitization adjustment applicable to equipment used in freight service included in 

line 39. column (c). of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Sdiedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomonves, lme 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, lme 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, Imes 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reponed m Schedule 
414 and are not to be included m Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for AU Other Equipment, lmes 32,35,36,37.40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lmes 311,312.315 and 316. except for 
the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported m Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing 
Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals reported m Schedule 414. 

7. Invesiment base by types of equipment shall be reported ui columns (g) and (fs) and should not mclude the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned whoi 
the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Accoum Nos. 31-21-00.31-22-00,31-23-00.35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should 
indude the Cost of Equipmeni Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are inchided m the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 
32-23-00.36-21-00,36-22-00. and 36-23-00. 

Property- Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included m Account Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21-00, 31-22-00 and 
31-23-00, inclusive. 

The giand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of lme items consnuting the equipment account 
totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreaation for each dass of equipment shall be reported m columns (1) and OT The grand total of each equipment reserve account m 
column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate toial accumulated depreaation for lme items consnuting the coirespondmg equipment 
accounts repoited in columns (1) and Q), on Schedule 415. 
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56 Roadhitials: CR Year 1994 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Oiftdc 

• 

* 

* 

* 

Types of Equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotives-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Semce 
Refiigerator-Medianical 
Refiigerator-Nonmedianical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
\fiscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGKI TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refngerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems & word processing equip. 
Madiinery-Locomotives(l) 

Machineiy-Freight Cais(2) 
MacMneiy-Other Equipment(3) 
Wodc and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

11,063 
95,537 

106.600 

7 

(81) 
12,547 
2,231 

11,405 
4,102 
6,490 

690 
41 

1,153 
3,018 
1,618 
1,743 
3,736 
6277 

36 
5,425 

60,438 

100 
9,391 

39 

10 

9,540 

6,865 
3,562 
2,330 
1,459 

10,205 
24,421 

200.999 

Depredation 

Owned 

( 0 

1,491 
24,443 

25,934 

5,302 
3284 
2410 
1,433 
5,847 

683 
2 

392 

57 
111 
150 

302 
1,755 

21.828 

4,827 
1.401 

853 
234 

1.441 
8,756 

56.518 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 m colunm (b) is the amoum reponed m Schedule 410. column (f). line 203. reduced by t ie allocable 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 m column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 222. reduced by the allocable 

(3) The data to be reported on hne 40 m column (b) is the amount reported m Schedule 410. column (f). lines 302 through 306. reduced by 

Capitalized 
Lease 

(d) 

40,110 

40,110 

1,607 
2340 
1,985 

72 
3,642 

13 

6.649 

16,308 

7,064 

1,093 
8,157 

64.575 

Amoitization 

Adjustment 
net duiing 

year 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

portion of line 216. 
portion of lme 235. 
the allocable portion of line 320. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 

file:///fiscellaneous


Roadhitials: CR Year 1994 57 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 

Check 
Lease & Rentals 

(net) 

(0 

C776) 
3214 

2,438 

1,023 
4,776 

21,311 

3213 
5,135 
3,874 
4,170 

157 
1,345 

411 

0) 

166 

3.124 

48.698 

136 

2.802 

1,085 

4.023 

7.199 

18.457 
25.656 
80.815 

(1) The data to be reported on Imes 38.39 and 4 
(2) Tlie depreciation to be reported on Imes 38. 

and then adding or subtracting die adjustmen 

Invesiment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

Gs) 

29,098 
476.385 

505,483 

104.408 
7 U 4 2 
54,501 
31,346 

127,014 
14,810 

6 
8,518 

1252 
2,366 
3,190 

-tssssf 
/ . . 6H{t>m» 

^ . 1 0 ^ 

463.403 

2.829 

2,829 

50384 
27,756 
16,888 
4,641 

106,982 
206,651 

1,178.366 

Capitalized 
lease 

Ol) 

677,892 

677,892 

30,180 
43,093 
35,957 

1.655 
47,758 

316 

97.621 

256,580 

25.926 

11,723 
37,649 

972.121 

Accumulated depredanon as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

7,737 
127.374 

135,111 

32,778 
22,404 
17,109 
9.835 

39,877 
4,641 

14 
2.663 

393 
742 

1,004 

2,052 
11,973 

145,485 

1.960 

1,960 

45384 

14.191 
8,633 
2,372 

73370 
144.150 
426.706 

Capitahzed 
lease 

(D 

408.822 

408.822 

24.873 
29300 
32.194 

1.271 
44382 

252 

41.385 

173.857 

15351 

6.149 
21.700 

604379 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

0 in columns (g) and (h) is the mvestment recoided m Property Account 44. allocated to Locomotives, Fieight can, and Other EquipmenL 
39 and 40 m column (c) is calculated by multiplyug the investment m each element by the effective composite rale for PropeiQ' Account 44. 
reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c), Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Schedule 418 

Instniction: 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

This schedule will show the investinent in capitalized leases m road 

and equipment by primaiy ancounL 

Column 

(a) = primaiy account number and title for which capital lease amounts 
are mcluded therein. 

(b) = the total mvestment in that pnmaiy account 

(c) = the mvestment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the cuirent year amoitization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Primaiy Account No. and Title 

(a) 
(16) Station & office buildings 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Cammunication systems 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(52) Locomonves 

(53) Freight-tiain cars 

(55) Highway revenue eqmpment 

(57) Woik eqmpment 

(58) MisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing eqmpment 

TOTAL 

Total 
Invesment 

At End of Year 
(b) 

166372 

80,150 

57,640 

103.038 

97,126 

49,285 

1,183375 

719,983 

2,829 

82,725 

35,980 

76310 

2,655,013 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Investment 
at End 
of Year 

( 0 

1399 

9375 
1,141 

677.892 

256380 

11,005 

718 

25.926 

984.036 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 
(d) 

448 
1.847 

1,002 

40.457 

16349 

668 
1.205 

7,064 

, 

69,040 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

fc) 

1,151 

3,291 
1,073 

408,822 

173,857 

5,474 

675 

15,550 

609,893 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
dollais in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of Tax 

(a) 

Otherthan U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.S. Govenunent Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Noinial Tax & Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (In. 2 -<• 3) 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

Amoum 

(b) 

89.471 

85.200 

85.200 
173.531 
12,067 
7,859 
1,222 
1304 

281,183 
370.654 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Licome Taxes ' 

1. In column (a) aie listed the particulais which most often cause a differennal between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars 
vdiich cause such a differential should be listed under ifae caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes defened if computed sqnrately. 
Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single enny under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning ofthe year total of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicate m column (c) the net change in Accounts 714.744.762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences originating and reversing in the 

current accounting penod. 
4. Indicate m column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, meludmg adjustments to eliminate or remstaie defeired tax effects (credits or debits) due to 

applymg or recognizing a loss cany-forward or loss cany-back. 
5. The total of line 19 m columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557. Provision for Deferred Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Defeired Taxes - Extraordinaiy Items, for the cunent year. 
6. Indicate m column (e) the cumulanve total of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714,744, 

762 and 786. 

Line 
.No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 1671.R.C.: 
Guideline lives pursuant ro Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec 1681.R.C 
Accelerated amortizanon of rolling stork, 
Sec.l841Jl.C 

Amortization of rights of wav. Sec 185I.R.C 
Other (Specify) 

See Note 1 on following page 

Invesunent Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginmng 
of year 
balance 

(b) 

Net credits 
(chaiges) for 
current year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

SEE NOTE 5 TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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'Footnotes; 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If Row-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accnial because of investment tax credit $ 

If defenal method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utiUzed as a reducnon of tax liability for cunent year $ 
(2) Deduct amount of cunent yeai's credit applied ro a reduction of tax liabifity but deferred for accountmg pnposes S 
(3) Balance of cunent yeai's credit used to reduce current year's tax accnial $ 
(4) Add amount of prior year's def erred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual $ 
(5) Total decrease in cunent yeai's tax accmal resulting from use of investment tax credits $ 

2. Estimated amount of future eammgs which can be reabzed before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss cany over on Januaiy 1 of the year following that for which the tvpon is made S 173.819 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef description of all items. legaidless of amount, uiduded dunng the year m Account 555. Uiusual or Infrequent Items; 560, Income or Loss From 
Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570. Extraordinaiy Items; 590. Income Taxes on 
Exoaordmaiy Items; 592, Cumulative Effea of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples: 603. Appnpnanon Released; 606, Other Credits to Retamed Eaimngs, 616. 
Ofliei- Ddnls to Retained Earnings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other Rinds; 621. Appropriation for Other Puiposes. If appropriations released reflect 
i^ropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, MisceUaneous Inoome Charges, if Che total in either account exceeds 10% of net mcome before 
extiaoidinaiy items, descnbe the three largest Items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
606 

616 

519 

551 

Item 

(b) 
Other Credits to Retained Earnings: 

Reclassification ofthe Monongahela Railway goodwill. 

Total 606 

, Other Debits to Retained Eanungs: 

Reclassification ofthe Monongahela Railway goodwill 

Total 616 

Miscellaneous Income: 
Equity m affiliated compames. includmg dividends 
Gam on sale of non-dqireciable propeity 

Premium on exdiange 

Miscellaneous Income Chaiges: 
Management fees 

Discount on exchange 
Expense related to Company-owned life msurancc 

Debits 

(c) 

3.176 

3,176 

21379 
9.993 
4.880 

Credits 

(d) 

3,176 

3,176 

54,659 

17318 
7,216 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECT1ED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Year 1994 

1. If the rospondent was under obUgation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other coiporation or other association of any agreement or obligation. 
show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or SI iretyship in effea at the dose of die year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinaiy commeicial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 | 

may be shown as one total. 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

7 
0 
o 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Names ofall parties principally 
and prinuu-ay liable 

(a) 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack 

Railway Company 

Triple Crown Services Company 

Locomotive Management Services 

Penntech Transfer Corp. 

Penntech Transfer Corp. 

Penntech Transfer Coip. 

Poinier Street L.T.D. 

Concord Resources Group, Inc. 

Merchants Despatch 

Transportation Coiporation 

Merchants Despatch 

Transportation Corporation 

2. If any coiporation or other association was under 
particulars called for hereunder for eadi such contract 
This inqmiy does not cover the case of ordinary con 

bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceeding 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

finance Docket number, tide, and 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Description 

(b) 

1st Mortgage Bonds, 5%, due 7/1/1996 

2nd Mortgage Bonds, 6%, due 10/1/1996 

Roadrailer units and related equipment 

payments to Delaware Trust Co. 

Locomotive loan payment to Wilmington Trust Co. 

Loan payments to Greater Berks 

Development Fund 

I/ ian payments to Corestates 

Loan payments to Corestates 

Loan Payments to Security National Bank 

Letter of credit issued by First National Bank 

of Chicago 

Equipment lease payments to U.S. Leasing 

Equipment lease payments to 

First Fidelity Bank 

Total 

Amount of 
contingent 

iiabOity 

(c) 

590 

352 

24,684 

83,200 

164 

816 

500 

500 

3,498 

412 

2,185 

116,901 

obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnanee by the respondent of any agreemen 
of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired dm 

miercial paper manning on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, nor does i 
s. 

Names of aO guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount of 
contingent 
liability of 

gHarantors 

(c) 

1 
Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

7 
g 

9 

10 
11 

12 
1 ^ 
u 
14 
IS 
1< 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

t or obbgation, show the 
ring the year. 
t include ordinaiy surety 

Sde or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

< 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Usmg the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term bonowing arrangements. Footoote disclosure 
is required even though the anangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disdose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-teim borrowmgs outstanding at 
balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings duiing the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constitunng compensating balances not legally resuicted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance anangements need only be disdosed for tbe latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Spedal Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance anangements are suffidently material to require disdosure in foomotes when the aggregate of written or oral agreement 

balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (cunent cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securities). 
6. When a cairier is not in compliance with a conqiensaling balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible 

sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or urpredictable) and material 

The Company maintains a $500 million imcoUateiized revolving ciedit facility with a group of banks 
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1994. 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Tbe principal use of this schedule is to deteimine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

L Debt Oatstandine at End of Year: 
Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Tifle 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment obligation and Other Long-Tenn Debt 
due Withm One Year 

Funded Debt Unmanired 

Equipment Obliganons 

Capitahzed Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounis Payable: Affiliated Compames 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Direcdy Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Direaly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Souree 

Sdi.20O,L.3O 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sdi.200,L.45 

.Sch 200, L. 46 

SumL. 1-8 

Notel. 

Note 1. 

SumL.10andll 

L. 10 div. by L. 12 
Whole % + 2 decimals 

L. 11 div. by L. 12 

Whole % + 2 decimals 

L. 9 mmus L. 12 

(L.13xL. 15) 
plusL. 10 

0.. 14xL. 15) 
plusL. 11 

Balance at 
Close of year 

112.528 

129,331 

1,328,332 

187.270 

421.184 

2.377 

(6,823) 

2.174.199 

6.197 

533.486 

539.683 

L15% 

98.85% 

1,634,516 

24,994 

2,149,205 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

II. Interest Accrued During tbe Year: 
Lme 
No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Connngent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Direcdy Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Direaly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or 
Eqmpment Property Debt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Fmhedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch.210,L.42 

Sch. 210. L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

(L. 18 + L. 19)-L. 20 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L.21 - (L.22-t-L.23) 

L.22 + (L.24xL.13) 

L.23 + (L.24xL.14) 

L. 25 div. by L.16 

L. 26 div. by L. 17 

Balance at 
Qoseofyear 

198.078 

198.078 

454 

44.881 

152,743 

2211 

195,867 

8.85% 

9.11% 

Lme 
No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Note 1. Directly related means the puipose which the fimds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Lme 21 mcludes mterest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affihated Companies. 
Note 4. TTiis interest relates to debt reported in Lmes 10 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Lme 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Slate particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classificanon: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) Line operaied under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated coiporation, or (B) mdependent or not afiiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an af&liated coiporation, or (B) independent or not afiiliated 

widi respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for eadi of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of trade should be iqiorted to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole 

mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In colunin (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accoidance with the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the vanous propoibons of each dass owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian 

mileage should be segregated and idennfied on sepaiate lines in the various groupings. For eadi listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distance 
between teimini of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main tiadc; all other mam tracks, passing tracks, 
passing tracks, cross-overs and nun-outs; way switching tracks; and yard switchmg tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, ete.. induding nun-outs from those tracks to clearance points. 
Way switching trades: Station, team, industiy and other switching tracks for which no separate service is mamtained. 
Yard switdung tracks: Yards where separate switdiing services are mamtained. meludmg classification, house, team, industiy and other tracks 

switched by yard locomotives. 
The returns m columns (h) and (i) should mchide trades serving industnes, such as nunes, mills, smelters, factones, etc. Tracks belonging to an 

mdustiy for which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pts and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used m getting out 

material for the respondent's use, should not be induded. 
Class (1) mdudes all lines operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year to which it has title in peipemity. 
Class (2) includes each line, fiill title to which is in an macnve propnetaiy coiporation ofthe respondent (i.e. one all of whose outstandmg stocks 

or obliganons are held by or for the respondent, and vrfiidi is operated by die respondent or an afiiliated system coiporarion without any accountmg 
to the said propnetaiy coiporanon). It may also mdude such lme when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obhgations rest in a coiporation 
controlled by or controUing the respondent, but in the case of any sudi mdusion, the facts of the relation to the respondent of the coiporanon holding 
the secunties should be fully set forth in a foomote. An inacnve coiporation is one which has been practically absoibed in a controlling coiporanon, 
and whidi neither operates propeity nor administers its financial affairs: if it maintams an oiganization. it does so only for the puipose of complying 
with legal rBquirements and maintaining title to propeity or frandiises. 

Class (3) indudes all trades operated under a lease or foimal conveyance of less than the grantoi's interest m the property, with a specific and 
unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does not maintam an mdependent organization for financial puiposes is immatenal m this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except ifaat the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 
Class (5) includes all trades operated and maintamed by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its trams. In the 

road of this class the respondent has no propnetaiy rights, but only the rights of a licensee. Include m this class, also all main tracks, industrial tracks and 
sidings owned by noncairier companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a jomt lessee or under any jomt arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class, 
and the entiy of length should be the entire length of the portion jointly held. The dass symbol should have the letter (j) anached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be induded in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 
1 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3 
3 

4 

5 
5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 
100% USA 
100% CAN 
50% USA 
33% USA 
25% USA 

TOTAL 1 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTALS 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTALS 

TOTAL 
Miles of eleclnfied load 

or track included in 

preceding grand total 

Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

MUes of 
Toad 

( 0 
9,434 

16 
3 

9,453 

33 
40 

73 

25 

1.792 
6 

1,798 

11.349 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 

main 
track 
(d) 

2,439 

2.439 

1.072 

1.072 

3.511 

Miles of 
all other 

main 
tracks 

(e) 
157 

157 

687 

687 

844 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-ovears. 
and turnouts 

(f) 
1,257 

2 
5 

1,264 

3 

3 

185 

185 

1.452 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(fi) 
1.252 

12 

1,264 

3 

3 

1 

189 

189 

1.457 

MUes of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
4,244 

22 
1 
2 

4.269 

122 

122 

4.391 

1 

lUTAL 

(i) 
18.783 

18 
42 

1 
2 

18.846 

33 
46 

79 

26 

4,047 
6 

4.053 

23.004 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instnictions for reporting freight-train car data. 

1. Give particulars of each of the vanous classes of equipment wbcih respondent owned or leased during the year. 

2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from otheis. The temi "new" 

means a unit placed in servnce for the first time on any railroad. 

3. Units lessed to odieis for a penod of one year or more are repottable in colunm (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to otheis for less 

than one year are to be mcluded in column (i). Units rented from otheis for a period less than one year should not be mcluded m column (j) 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cais - 40' 
(B1__.B2_J 

Plaui box cars - SO' and longer 
( B 3 > 7 . B4_0-735 . B6 , 
(B6„^B7 B 8 _ J 

Equipped box cais 
(All Code A, Except A_5 J 

Plain gondola cais 
(A l lCodesG&I__ l , I__2 . J_J . J__4) 

Equipped gondola cais 
(All Code E) 

Coveied hopper cars 
(C__1.C__2,C__3.C__4) 

Open top hopper cars - general service 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cars - special service 
( J _ , 0 . and All Code K) 

Refngerator cars - mechamcal 
(R_S_,R_6_.R_7_.R_8_.R_9J 

Refngerator cars - non-mechamcal 
(R_0_,R_1_,R_2J 

Flat c*is-TOFC/COFC 
(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q8_ J 

Flat cats - multi-level 
(All Code V) 

Flat cais - general semce 
(F10_.F20_,F30J 

Flat cais - other 
(F_l_. F_2_. F_3_. F_4_. F_S_. F_6_. 
F_8_.F40J 

Tank cars - under 22.000 gallons 
a _ _0, T_ _ 1 . T_ _2, T_ _3 , T_ _4. T_ _5) 

Tank cars - 22.000 gallons and over 
(T__6.T__7.T__8.T__9) 

AU other freight cars 
(A_5_. F_7_. All Code L and Q8 ) 

TOTAL (lmes 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines S3.54) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Time-nuleage 

cais 

(b) 

3 

9,242 

14,163 

4,478 

4,953 

15.189 

2.632 

1,327 

16 

5.288 

397 

2,329 

60,017 
N/A 

60,017 

All otheis 

(c) 

391 
391 

Changes During the Year 

Units instaUed 

Newumts 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

26 

24 

280 

330 

330 

New or rebuilt 

units leased 

from otheis 

(e) 

6 

3 

12 

2 

1 

1 

508 

172 

705 

705 

Rebuilt umts 

acquired and 

rebuilt units re­

written uto prop­

erty accounts 

(0 

592 

300 

100 

2 

994 

994 

All odier umts 

including reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand umis 

purchased or 

leased from otheis 

(g) 

81 

25 

2.253 

2,359 

2,359 

Lme 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

Sl 

52 

S3 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units repoited in columns (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-tram care, report the nominal capacity (m tons 

of 2,000 lbs) as provided for m Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Care in Interchange. Conveit die capacity of tank care to capacity in tons of die 

commodity which die car is intended to cany customarily. 

5. Tune-mileage care refere to freight care, odier dian cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and lme 

haul nnleage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another radroad. 

UMTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

Sl 

52 

53 

54 

^̂  

Cross 

Check 

Changes durmg year 

(concluded) 

Units retiied from 

service of repondent 

or leased, mcluding 

reclassification 

(h) 

3 

1.173 

379 

81 

211 

5,457 

132 

122 

1 

44 

(57) 

468 

8,014 
108 

8.122 

Units at dose of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

6,097 

6.340 

2,338 

3.245 

9.256 

2.350 

920 

56 

438 

315 

31,355 
283 

31,638 

Leased from 

odieis 

a) 

2,651 

7,747 

2,222 

1,523 

3.010 

150 

286 

15 

5,696 

16 

1.720 

25,036 

25,036 

Total in service of respondeat 

(col.(i)&(,)) 

Time - Mileage 

cais 

(k) 

8,748 

14,087 

4.560 

4.768 

12.266 

2.500 

1,206 

15 

5,752 

454 

2,035 

56,391 
N/A 

56,391 

Another 

0) 

-
283 
283 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 

in col. (k) & 0) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

607,436 

1,325,191 

426,404 

467,803 

1,210,178 

197.832 

86,172 

715 

218,157 

33,011 

154,944 

4,727,843 
N/A 

4,727,843 

Leased to others 

(n) 

13 

150 

163 

163 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

SS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT. Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUVMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 

TOTAL Oines S6 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl_ _. Z67_. Z68_, Z69_ 

DiyvanU2__,Z__.Z6_.l-6 

Flat bed U3__.Z3__ 

Open bed U4 Z4 

Mechanical refrigerator U5__, ZS 

Bulk hopper U0_ _. ZO 

Insulated U7__.Z7 

Tank'ZO U6__ 

Odier trailer and contamer 

(Special equipped dry van U9_ _. 

Z 8 _ _ . Z 9 _ J 

Tractor 

Track 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,444 

1,444 

All odiers 

(c) 

Changes During the Year 

Units insulled 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New units 

leased from 

othere 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units re­

wntten into prop­

erty accounts 

(0 

All other umts 

including reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leased from otheis 

(g) 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

• Must have fitting code "CN" to quahfy for tank odierwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

(A 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Clieck 

Changes during year 

(concluded) 

Umts renied from 

service of respondent 

whedier owned 

or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

2 

2 

Units at dose of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

613 

613 

Leased from 

otheis 

0) 

829 

829 

Total in service of respondent 

(col.(i)&0)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,442 

1,442 

All odieis 

(1) 

•" 

Aggregate capacity 

in col. (k) ft (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to odieis 

(n) 

Lme 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES A.\D REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
QSoUars in thousands) 

1. Give pamculais as lequested, separately, for die various classes of new onits and rebuilt units of equipinent installed by respondent during the year. If 
information legaidinK the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filmg of repoit, the units should be omitted, but leference to the number of units 
omitted should be given m a foomote, the details as to cost to be given in the repoit of the following year. Ihe cost of units under constmction at the close of 
the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installanon lepiesents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside lailioad shops (Q, or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) 
including units acquired through capitalized leases dS). 

2. In column (a) list each dass or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC eqmpment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classificanon 
used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cats or odier equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical 
diaractenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
multiple-puipose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2S(X) HP. Cars should be identified as to special construction or seivice characteristics, sudi as aluminum-
covered hopper car (LO), sted boxcars-spedal service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated m Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. Ihe weight of the equipment acquired should be die weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on die ledger, including foreign bne liGight diarges and handling charges. 
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tiain cars and 

company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue eqmpmenL Disclose new units in the upper 
section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt umts acquiied or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. Ihe tenn "new" as used herein shall 
mean a unit or units placed in seivice for the fiist time on any railroad. 

6. AU unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by 
fooinote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Qass of equipment 

fa) 
1993 Umts and Cost Completed 

Freight Cars-CDS 

1994 Units and Cost Completed 
Road Freight Diesel Locomotives: 

C-408W 4000 HJ». 

Freight Cars-LO 
Freight Cars - HT 

1994 Units - Cost not Completed 
Freight Cars - HT - 450 Units 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

26 

36 

24 
280 

366 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

904 

7.065 

758 
9.310 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

3.040 

56,674 

1,295 
16.311 

77.320 

Mediod of 
acquisition 

(see instnictions) 
(e) 

S 

P 

P 
P 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS | 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

1992 Units and Cost Completed 
Freight Cars 

1993 Uniu and Cost Completed 
Diesd Locomotives 
Freight Cars 

1994 Units and Cost Completed 
Freight Cars 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

2 

2 
173 

819 

996 
1.362 

N/A 
N/A 

73 

547 
6,627 

21.491 

28.738 
106.058 

S 

S 
S 

S 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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90 Road Initials: CR Year 1994 
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but ail road and track held 

Bunder any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
U 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

| l 8 
^19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

m 4 
^ 4 5 " 

46 
47 
48 

Weightof 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

85 
90 

100 
105 
107 
110 
112 
115 
118 
119 
122 
125 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Girder 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
fb) 

22 
11 
24 

446 
523 
94 
37 

376 
230 

5 
21 
7 
7 

1,575 
1,040 
1,525 
2,111 

305 
878 

2,552 
206 
147 

5 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

1 

Remarks 

(d) 

Less than 85 # 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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Road initial: CR Year 1994 89 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 1 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Give particulars of all rails applied dunng die year in connection with the constmction of new track. 

In column (a) classify the kmd of rail applied as folk)ws: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process ^ 

(2) New steel rails, openrheanh process V 

(3) New rails, special alloy (describe fiilly in a foomote) \ 

(4) Relay rails. 

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more 

should be counted as one. 

3. llie rstums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the pomt of purchase ready for shrpment. die freight charges paid foreign lines, and die cost 

of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in trades and of tram service in 

connection widi the distribotron of the rail shoidd not be mcluded m this schedule. 

line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Class 

of 

rail 

(a) 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

peryani 

of rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(c) 

Total cost of rail 

applied in running 

tracks, passing tracks 

cross-oven, etc., 

during year 

(d) 

Average 

cost 

per ton 

(2,0001b) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION. TEAM, INDUSTRY 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(f) 

127 
131 
132 
132W 

136 
136W 

IOO 
112W 

115 W 

119 
127 
127W 

130 
131 
131W 

132 
132W 

133 
136 
140W 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(g) 
7 
2 

21 
1 

128 
284 

2 
699 

60 
5 

25 
1,702 

3 
96 

773 
II 

114 
28 

3 
76 

4,040 

Total cost of rail 

applied in yard, sta­

tion, team, industry, 

and other switching 

trades during year 

(h) 
S2 

1 
11 

1 
76 

191 
1 

166 
14 

1 
4 

447 
1 

16 
190 

1 
37 

7 
1 

19 
-

$1,187 

Number of miles of new lunnmg tracks, passmg tracks, cross-overs, etc.. m which rails were laid 

Number of nules ofnew yard, station, team, industry, and odier switching tracks m which tails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system diis year 17.50 : total to date 151.34 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2,0001b) 

(i) 
S303.32 

302.87 

520.91 
723.97 
595.24 
672.63 
215.15 

237.59 
234.12 
184.10 
156.14 
262.61 
169.90 
166.69 
247.07 
112.07 
322.28 
247.74 
163.23 
260.10 

$293.73 

19.05 

Ijne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

m 
^ 
10 1 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

32J 
^ 
35 

36 
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92 . Road Initials: CR Year 1994 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar records. 
Unit train seivice is a spedahzed scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such sennce, moving between origin 
and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carioads be tendered as a unit for 
shipment on one bdl of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements whidi rellect the approximate capadty of the unit trains for the stated 
period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distnbute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way pomts. 
Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Tram statistics in Way and 
Through Train statistics. A Work Tram is a train operated solely or preponderandy for the puipose of transporting company fieight, woik equipment or company 
eniployees. Statistics for Wodc Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company fieight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be repoited in Item 11. but are to be reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 as instnicted in notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Repon miles of road operated at close of year, exduding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a tram a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be disregarded 
and odier fractions considered as one mile. Train Nfiles-Running shall be based on the actual distance ran between tenninals and/or stations and shall be 
computed fiom the ofiidal time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the lunning of locomotives from shops to terminals, 
doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the seivice of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
triple-head trams. When the cairiei's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually ran and in 
accordance with the service performed. Tram-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(Q A motorcar is a self-propelled umt of equipment designed to cany freight or passenger traffic and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A looomotive umt-mde is a movement of a locomotive 
umt a distance of one nule under its own powfer. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives 
in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance ran m such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance tun between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions (B) regaidmg 
fractions and offidal time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switdiing locomotive-miles shall be computed at die rale of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Indude miles allowed 
train locomotives for performing switdiing seivice at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. Include 
miles allowed to yard locomotives for switdiing service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer 
service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11. repon bodi foreign cars and respondents' 
own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15. repon the pnvate-hne categories, miles for private-line cars (whether or 
not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one nule. Repon nules made by 
flatcars canying loaded highiivay trailers or empty highway trailers movmg under revenue billings as loaded freight car-imles & miles made by flatcars 
canying other entity highway trailers as empty freight car-mdes. Exclude miles made by motorcars and repon miles made by business cars of other 
than reportmg earner as sleeping car miles in Item 5-03. Repon mail, express baggage cars and oombuianon cars other than S-02 combination cars, 
in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company fieight and no-payment cars moving u transpoitation 
trains. Include such car-nules in Item 4-17.4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (otherthan railroad controlled) 
and shipper -owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment for the loaded miles 
includes Ihe empty miles, the loaded and empty rmles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Repon miles actually ran by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles mclude miles ran b>- coaches and cars in which 
passengers are earned at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express; miles ran by sleeping, parior and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars 
devoted exdusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cais; and nules ran by other passenger-train cars 
where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatcheis' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 6-01 indudes weight of all looomoave 
units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind looomotive umts 
(cars and contents, cabooses) moved one imle in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles in 
transportation trains mclude work equipment and cars canying company freight (and their contents). Use ISO lbs. as Ihe average weight per passenger, 
and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road Ini t ia ls 

^ 
H 

1 
1 

fi< a 
e i 

as 
• 1 
E s . 

O 

>< 

3 
w 

•d 

1 
t i 
A 

£? 

1 
o 

• ^ 

2 WW 

1 
_c 

> 1 

tJ 
p^ 

09 P 

it 
i2 "E 

^1 
CM £ 

ta-

11-i o 

i i fMl C 
ep s) 
.S " 
E § 
u ti 

o "^ 

.2 =̂  
t s " -^ 

1 O 
<s 1 e . 
.wt ..-s 
• o oo 

M ^ — \ 

ST d^ 
S S 
U ce 

5 J 
e 8 

—• CM 

C R Year 1994 

g 
J 

•s s 
.^ 
a cd 

a 
ed 
o 

OQ 

"3 
Oi 

S 
P 

• s 
2 Cha 
0 

3 

1 

1 
p 

1 
w 
Q 
S 
CA 
u 

0 
k« 
U 

. a 

3 
Z 

.s 
wJ 

1 
*>i *0 
c u 

l l • ^ CA 

CA P 

n x (4^ 

s ^ CA 

1 1 
"H .S 
cs O. 
>> rr 

.B a 

•§ =3 
U -o 

l l 
l l 

'̂ ^ _« cfl 
o •= 

^ ' i "B, — 
S ' 3 
u- S 

>-̂  

11 
U 90 

11 
.a 

u 

• g ca 
c u 

JS u 

•i ^ (« . a 

K 

CA 

u 

1 
OS 
u 

1 ^ 

i 

1 

t? 
.8 
•o 
c CO 
o 

J3 

*̂% O 

/-s 

^—s 

3 

£ 

"o" 

3 

' o " 

^̂ ~ 

S" 

"a 

f t 

e»i 
, - H 

C^ 

VC 

« 
, - H 

OS 

r^ 
ON 
r~ 
>o 

ON 
wt 

o 
o 

•* t ~ 
'-

vo 
• * 

VO 
• * 

0 0 
w t 

i n 
vo 
t -
n " 

t n 
i n 
wt^ 
oo" 

vo 

< 

—' 

CM 

vq 
, - H 

d 
m 
t n 

^m 
00 
CM 
o \ 
t n 
wt 

t -
c i 

o 
o 
vd 
vo 
, — 1 

0 \ 
o 

o> 

d 

, . H 

00 
cn 
cn 

^^ d 
• * 

CX3 

tM 

t t 

o \ 
d 
,—( 

"i 
cs 

o 
00 
>n 

• 
^ H 

t ^ 
d 

o 
o 
• * 

m 

vq 
- - H 

vq 
, - H 

B 

2 ; 
•* 

"-̂ ^ vo 
^ H 

00 

_ U 

cn 

• * 

i n 
c4 

-

cn 
00 

TT 
cn 
vo 
c^' 
cn 

wt 

d 

o 
o 
od 

• * 

o 

•<t 
o 

"i 

r~ 
00 
•<!r 

Q 

• f 

m 

i n 
d 
wt 

cs 
00 
V I 

m 
r -
o . 

d 

i n 

d 

o 
Q 
cn 
m 

o \ 

d 

a \ 

d 

c n 
m 

m 

'^ vo 

^ H 

00 
OS 
oo" 
v o 

j a 

m 

vo 

i n 
t t 

ov 
• * 

d 

~o\ 
00 

\o" 
00 
p. 
1—« 

f i 
— 

o 
q 
m 
cn 
•* 

00 

00 
, — 1 

i 
cn 
• * 

cn 
•* 

Ov 
t ~ 
C3V 

cn 
, - H 

i 

vo 

t ~ 

o 
d 
i n 

i n 
TT 
i n 
, — 1 

cs 
cn 
i n 
d 
1 - H 

VO 

p 
cn 

O 
o 
vo 
OO 
f t 

cn 

•* 

cn 
• * 

"^ 
, - H 

CS 

— 1 

m 
m 

cn 
• ^ 

uu 

r~ 

00 

1 

1 

, 

1 

a c 
o 

c 
o 

"2 

1 C3 

o 
_ £ 

00 

^ 
»3 
QE| 

. ^ 
U "w 
W "O 

g g 
5 s 

o -s 1 ^ 
il 
03 z 
O 

u 
r » 

1 
i 
o 

.1 d 
J 2 

"S 
n 
u 

Q 

o 
s 
S l 

N - ^ . ^ S 

••3 e 
O 

"3 

Q 

.§ 

u 
> 

8 ^ 
o 

i2 

.1 d 
J z 

*-« 

a \ 

°. 00 
ov 

00 
i n 
cs 

1 
j £ 

_ 

cs 

-a 

_^ 
CM 

cn 

vo 
i n 
v q 
cn 
ON 

o 
cn 

BC 

JC 

i 
(A 

1 _>: 
cn 

• * 

i n 
vo 
00 
, - H 

ov 
r~. 
00 
00 
cs 

< 

~ 

91 

i n 

, - H 

s. r-^ 
oo 
S 

Q 

»» 
. J 
u 
g 
a . 
O 

CJ 
" i n ' 

vo 

J • 
vo 
CM 
VO 

J 
1 

c 

s 
1 

^ • 
1̂  

Railroad Annual Rq>on R-1 



94 - Road Initials: CR Year 1994 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STA-nS-HCS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 24) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refiigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-AU Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
11,349 

XXXXXX 

1,463,803 
3,264,243 

32,497,543 
37.225,589 

37,225,589 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

3,788,627 
7,352,716 

94,342,679 
105,484,022 

3,243,450 
15,038,130 

123,765,602 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

17 
37,127 

166,937 
113,965 
44,678 
65.444 
95,995 
9,895 

13,576 
35,940 
77,450 
16,305 
1,225 

20,893 
23,813 

723,260 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Conduded 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other ai^ropiiate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved eme nule in transportation train. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exdude l.c.l. 
shipment of freight handled m mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles repotted on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinaiy and Ught) between the time of leaving the imtial terminals and the time at 
the final temunals, induding trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of 
motorcar service perfonned by train Icxximotives at tenninals and way stations. Repon in Item 9-02 train switching hours induded m Item 9-01. Train 
switching is the tune spent by the train vdule performing switching seivice at terminals and way stanons where no regular yard service is maintained. 
A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yard switdiing hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is mamtamed, including 
teiminal switching and tiansfer service in connection with the transpoitation of revenue and inddenially of company freight Hours in yard switdiing are 
independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service sudi as offidal inspection, inspection trams for Railway Commissioners 
for which no revenue is received, trains tunning spedal with fire apparatus to save earner s propeity from destmction, trains run for transporting the 
carrier's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company 
matenal, trains run for distributing matenal and s i l l i e s for use in cormecnion with operations, and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude 
miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company matenals m company shops or material yards in connection with regular 
yard switcjung service or m switdung equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtamed from the cx>nduc:tors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) m a way train from the ongination points. (2) in two through trams, and (3) in a way train to the destmation point, 
the toial count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trams and two cx>unts for the movements in through trains. 
Therefore, each cat onginated or rec:eived from a connecrting carrier receives an irubal count plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes m trade identification number unless there is a 
physical transfer of die car between trams. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vdiide (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trades) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the 
work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Repon the number of loaded revenue Uailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
interchange service, when the work is perfoimed at the railroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform 
the service or that the radroad hires a subsidiaiy or outside contractor to petfonm the service.) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tariff provision requires the shi[^r-motor camer, etc., and not the railroad to peifoim that 
service. Note: die count should reflect the trailer/contamers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Colunm (b). 

(S) Repon under Manne Temunals. Item 16, the tons loaded onto and uidoaded from marme vessels at the expense of Ihe reporting railroad. 

(D Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus c:ars. see below). Foreign radroad Cars refers to freight 
cars owned by other railroads, whose mlerime rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire mles. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in detemiining whether a car at an interchange pomt should be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars mclude 
cars on repair trades undergomg or awaiting rqiaiis. They mdude cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or 
awaiting repairs switching, cars awaitmg movement to repair tracks hdd in train yard (exduding cars which are to be repaired in tram yard without loss of time), 
car moving emp^ m trains en route to shop, and cais stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable cxmdition available for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading withm 48 hours. 
This count can be an aimual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading withm 48 hours. 
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755. RAn.RGAD OPERATING STATlS-nCS - Continued 

Line 
kNo. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
^86 
' 8 7 

88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 
4-160Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Hat-General Service 
4-163 Fiat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 AU Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles a) (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

0 
11,541 
2,782 
4,730 

632 
106,321 

270 
277 
337 

3,243 
19,122 
66,359 

43 
20,612 
62,339 
64,388 

921 
363,917 

11,380 
158,889 

XXXXXX 

146,361 
112,119 

2,385,395 
2,643,875 

192 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
"76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

(1) Roadrailer equipment is included in lines 29 and 45. rather than line 84. 
Loaded car miles =23,486 Empty car miles = 532 

1 
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755. RAILROAD OPERAIING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refirigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 nat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Hat-Multi-Uvel 
4-123 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-AU Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-'TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Uvel 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-AU Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 GaUons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 AU Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (Unes 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

23 
25,064 

169,049 
96,207 
38,587 
72.314 

104,005 
9,576 

13,353 
30,526 
5,240 
9,439 
1,731 

20,468 
1.023 

596,605 
XXXXXX 

0 
23,645 

2,619 
4,900 

820 
100,509 

267 
103 
349 

3,359 
381,935 
129,726 

35 
20,024 
58,454 
62,044 

1,035 
789.824 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 1 

< 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (Unes 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTALdines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(Unes 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. TraUers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (Unes 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

18,765,661 
XXXXXX 

11,113,796 
8,655,077 

179,395,923 
0 

1,059,902 
218,990,359 
XXXXXX 

220,422 
2,650 

223,072 
XXXXXX 

94,425,902 
-

94,425,902 
701,821 
-

701,821 
95,127,723 

XXXXXX 

1,771.478 
243,566 

1.444,789 
XXXXXX 

407,051 
. 

XXXXXX 

275,004 
1,375,454 
5,521.842 
2,396,142 
1,860,371 

63,076 
XXXXXX 

9,199,853 
9,102,167 
2,687.205 

20,989.225 
XXXXXX 

26,339 
244 

1.391 
27,974 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 

i n ' 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

( 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregomg report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having cx>ntrol of the accounting of the respondent This repon 
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other ciiief officxr of the respondent, imless the respondent states that such 
officer has no control over the respondent's accountmg and reponing. 

OATH 
(To be made by the ofRcer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

Stateof PENNSYLVANU 
County of PHILADELPHIA 

DONALD W. MATTSON makes oath and says that he is VICE PRESHJENT - CONTROLLER 
(insen here name of the affiant) (msett here die offiaal title of the affiant) 

of CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 
(insert here die exact legal tide or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over die books of accounts of die respondent and to control the manner in which such 
books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he 
knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accoidance with the 
provisions of the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroads and other accountmg and reporting directives of this Commission; 
that he believes that all other statements of f aa contained m this repon are tme, and that this repon is a correct and complete 
statement, accuialdy taken from the books and records, of the busmess and affaiis of the above-named respondent durmg the 
period of time fiom and including JANUARY 1. 1994 toandmdudmg DECEMBER 31. 1994 

(signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State and County above named, this 
31ST day of MARCH .19 95 . My commission expires JANUARY 26,1999 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal (signature of officer authonzed to admimster oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(by the president or other cUef officer of die respondent) 

Stateof PENNSYLVANIA 
County of PHILADELPinA SR. VICE PRESIDENT 

H.Wn.LIAM BROWN makes oath and says diat he is FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 
(insert here name of the affiant) (insert here the offidal tide of die affiant) 

of CONSOLroATED RAH. CORPORATION 
(insen here die exact legal tide or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully exanuned Ihe foregomg report; that he believes that all statements of fact c:ontained m the said report are 
true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent 
and the operations of its property during the period of time from and meludmg JANUARY 1 . 19 94 to and mcluding 

DECEMBER 31 .19 94 . 

(signature of affiant) 

Subsc:nbed and swom to before me. a NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State and County above named, this 
31ST day of MARCH ,19 95 . My commission expires JANUARY 26.1999 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal (signature of officer authonzed to admimster oaths) 

Railroad Annual Rqx>n R-1 



100 Roadhitials: CR Year 1994 

INDEX 

Accumulated depreaation 
Road and eqmpment leased 

From others 
improvements to . 
To others 
Owned and used 

Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of iiinds-Source. 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, looomotive, and floatmg equipment-CIassificanon. 
Changes in finandal position 
Company senrice equqiment. 
Compensating balances and sbon-tenm borrowing airangements. 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units -
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdmgs 
Depredation base and tates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to -
Toothers 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at dose of year.. 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
.Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

bventoiy -
Owned-not m service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depredation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
Toothers 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreaation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Finandal position-Changes in 
Roaring equipment -
Freight c:ars loaded 
Freight-tram cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost. 

Funded debt (see Debt holdmgs) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected mcome and retamed earaings accounts 
hvestments in cximmon stocks of affiliated cxnnpanies 
hvestments and advances of affiliated companies 

Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during the year.. 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Elearic and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 

- 21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 
65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name 

-

Tide 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Mondi Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer ( 

Date of letter 

Mondi Day Year 

FUe 
number 
of letter 
ortde-
gram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Correction 

.Mondi 

-5 
Day 
3 0 

Year 

«^5 

Page 

ST 

Letter or 
telegram of -

Mondi 

J T 

Day 

9.i 
Year 

S^ 

Officer sendmg letter or telegram 

Name 

TtfeR. K S/i/?g 
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